FORV/S

Public Disclosure Copy

This public disclosure copy is being provided to the organization pursuant to Section 6104(e).

Tax-exempt organizations are required to make a copy of the Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable),
available for public inspection and to provide copies of such forms to individuals or organizations that
request copies. The public inspection requirement applies to the Form 990 (and 990-T if applicable) and all
required schedules and attachments. Most commonly, the public inspection copy redacts contributor
information such as name and address from public record. The public inspection rules apply to an
organization’s Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) for the last three years. Failure to comply with
disclosure requirements can result in an enforcement action by the IRS.

Where Must Information Be Provided?

Generally, an organization must make its documents available for public inspection at any location where
it has three or more employees. If the only services provided at the site are in furtherance of exempt
purposes and the site does not serve as an office for management staff, the documents are not required to
be made available there. As an alternative to providing copies, an organization may provide access to its
Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) through the organization’s website. The website must provide
instructions for downloading the document(s). The information on the website must be in such a format that
it may be accessed, downloaded, viewed, or printed in the same format as the actual documents. An
organization would need to make the web address available to the general public.

How Quickly Must Organizations Reply?

Requests for copies can be made in person or in writing. When requests are made in person, the copies
must generally be provided on the same business day. There are provisions for delays due to unusual
circumstances. However, in no event may the period of delay exceed five business days. Unusual
circumstances include times when those staff that are capable of fulfilling a request are absent. Requested
copies generally must be mailed within 30 days from the date of the receipt of the written request. However,
if the organization requires advance payment of a reasonable fee for copying and postage, it may provide
the copies within 30 days from the date it receives payment rather than the date of the original request.

For more information about the IRS’ public disclosure requirements, please visit:
https://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/exempt-organization-public-disclosure-and-availability-

requirements

Please contact your FORVIS advisor if you have questions about these rules.

FORVIS is a trademark of FORVIS, LLP, registration of which is pending with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
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m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning

10/ 01/ 2021 and ending

Open to Public
Inspection

09/ 30/ 2022

B Check if applicable:

C Name of organization

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Address

change Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

03-0179423

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

528 WASHI NGTON HI GHVWAY

Name change

Room/suite

E Telephone number

|| it retun (802) 888- 8888
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
|| fnended MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661 G Gross receipts $ 95, 020, 203.
N nggicna;o” F Name and address of principal officer: JOSEPH WOODI N H@) s éhiz.a grour return for B Yes No
subordinat
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHV\AY, MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes - No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  Website: p VWWN COPLEYVT. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1934| M State of legal domicile: VT
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: COPLEY | S DEDI CATED TO HELPI NG PECPLE
8|  LIVE HEALTH ER LI VES, PROVIDING EXCEPTIONAL CARE, SWPERIOR SERVICE
§|  AND ASSURING PECPLE HAVE ACCESS TO AFFCRDABLE HEALTH CARE.
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) | . . . . . . . . v v o v i e e 3 18
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . ... .. .... 4 15
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . v v v v v o e oo 5 658
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY) | . . . . v v v v i e e e e o 6 33
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . . . . . v o o 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . &t i v vt o b v u o e oo u aas 7b NONE
Prior Year Current Year
o»| 8 Contributionsandgrants (Part Vill, linedh) _ . . . . . . . . . ... 11, 656, 609. 2,023, 536.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) . . . . . . ... .... PUBL?CC:)TI\TS';EETION 86, 372, 634. 92, 793, 079.
$|10  Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), . . 191, 963. 159, 194.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€), . . . . . . . . . .. 7,124. 7,022.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine12). . . . . .. 98, 228, 330. 94, 982, 831.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) _ . . . . . . . . ... ... NONE NONE
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) _ . . . . . . ... ... .... NONE NONE
¢|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), , , . , . . 44,284, 771. 49, 378, 259.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11€) . . . . . . . . . . . . o v . .. NONE NONE
S| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) p | NONE
Y117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . 43, 905, 909. 45, 957, 144.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) _ . . . . .. ... 88, 190, 680. 95, 335, 403.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12, . . . v v v v v vt u v e e e 10, 037, 650. -352,572.
S g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Totalassets (Part X, iN€ 16) . . . . . . . . . . 84, 353, 372. 76, 557, 039.
22121 Total liabilities (Part X, NE26) . . . . . o o s s e e e 37,871, 327. 28, 894, 910.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20, . . . . v v v v v v v v v e . 46, 482, 045. 47,662, 129.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here JOSEPH WOODI N CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, if
E?(Ie(:)arer BRI AN D TODD BRI AN D TCDD self-employed | P00422601
Use Only Firmsname P FORVIS, LLP Firm's EIN P> 44- 0160260
Firm's address P> 910 E ST LOUI'S #200/ PO BOX 1190 SPRI NGFI ELD, MO 65806- 2523 Phone no. 417- 865-8701

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X ] ves

[ Ino

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA

1E1065 3.000

9006QN K929 11/07/2023 15:43:18 V21-7.15 1199918

Form 990 (2021)



om 83868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-0047
Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (efile). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

COPLEY HOSPI TAL | NC 03-0179423
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

due date for

filing your 528 WASHI NGTON HI GHVWAY

return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

mStuetons: | MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . . . . . .. I_OILI
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

e The books are in the care of » JEFF HEBERT
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVI LLE VT 05661

Telephone No. » 802 8888888 Fax No. »
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . ... ... ... | 2 |:|
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check this box , , . . . . 4 |:| . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . .. | 2 |_, and attach
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until 08/ 15 , 2023 , to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

4 - calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 10/ 01 , 2021 , and ending 09/30 ,2022

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ NONE

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ NONE

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ NONE

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

JSA
1F8054 2.000

K929 12/15/2022 13:39:51 V21-7.8F 1199918 1



COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Form 990 (2021) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
COPLEY HOSPI TAL |'S DEDI CATED TO HELPI NG PECPLE LI VE HEALTHI ER LI VES
BY PROVI DI NG EXCEPTI ONAL CARE, SUPERI OR SERVI CE AND ASSURI NG EVERYONE
HAS ACCESS TO AFFORDABLE, HI G4 QUALITY HEALTH CARE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES ?, 4 i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 85, 874, 527. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 92, 793,079. )
COPLEY HOSPI TAL PROVI DES QUALITY MEDI CAL HEALTHCARE REGARDLESS OF
RACE, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, HANDI CAP, ACE OR ABILITY TO
PAY. ALTHOUGH REI MBURSEMENT IS CRITICAL TO THE HOSPITAL, IT IS
RECOGNI ZED THAT NOT ALL I NDI VI DUALS PCSSESS THE ABILITY TO
PURCHASE ESSENTI AL MEDI CAL SERVI CES. SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ADDI T1 ONAL

| NFORVATI ON.
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses p 85, 874, 527.

JSA
1E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2021)

9006OQN K929 11/07/2023 15:43:18 V21-7.15 1199918 6




COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Form 990 (2021) Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. & . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . . .. ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . .. ... ... ..., 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o i i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . i i i i i v it e e e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . o i i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lla| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIll, . . . . ... ........ 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . i v i i it i i i et e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 1l1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xll. & o v v v vt v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . ... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, . . . .. .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partslland IV ., . . . . . ... ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . .. ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions . . . . ... .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . i i it i it it it e v 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . v i v i i i s i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . .. ... .. .. 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . 20b| X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il , . . .. .. .. 21 X
ﬁ?ozl 1.000 Form 990 (2021)

9006OQN K929 11/07/2023 15:43:18 V21-7.15 1199918 7



COPLEY HOCSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Form 990 (2021) page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . .. .. .. v it 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If"No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i it it ittt e e e a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? , . . . . .. 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS 2, . . & v v i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Part!, . .. .. ... .. .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . . v v v i v i s i e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll, . . . ... ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . @ v v i i i s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L,
Part IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . o i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . ... .. ... 28b| X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . 0 i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I, . . . . . i i i i s st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1, . . . . . ... ... v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
orlV,and Part V,line L. . . . . . ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . .. .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i v ittt e v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI . . . .| 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers arerequired to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . o v i v vt vt v a v 0 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV .. ............ e .
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... ... la 117
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . ... .. 1b NONE
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNErs? . . . v v v v v v i v v v o o v a e m e s e s s a s s s s 1c | X
JSA Form 990 (2021)

1E1030 1.000
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Form 990 (2021) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . | 2a 658

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . ... ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . . ... .. 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have aninterest in, or asignature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . | 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . & v v v v i v i v it e e s e e s 5¢c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . ... .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . o L L i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . ... .. ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required t0 file FOMM 828272 & v v v v v i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7€ X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. oo .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . ..o .o .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . ... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . o v 0 v oo L n L n e e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . o . o L L0 e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . v i ittt it ettt et 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise taxunder section 4951, 4952 or4953?. ., . .. ... .. 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

JSA
1E1040 1,000 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI | . . . . . . .. . . ' v i v i v i ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1la 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee?. . . . . . . & i i i i i e e e e s e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . ¢ o v o L L e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o o i L n e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v i v i i i i n i e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body 2, . . . i i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 8b X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . o v v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . lia X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 10 CONMIICIS? & v v v v ot v et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe on Schedule Ohow thiSWasS dONE « « « v« v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e et et et 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .« . .« v v o v o 0 i h e e e s e e s 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v v v v v oo oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . & v v o v o v i i i i i s e s e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the YEar?2 . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . i v i i i i i e a .. 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
%’s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »
ANGELA LAVELL 528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVILLE, VT 05661

JSA

802- 888- 8222 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

COPLEY HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

03-0179423

Page 7

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.s

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©

(GY (C)] Position (D) E) F
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours box, unless person is both an compensation compensation of other
per week officer and a director/trustee) from the from related compensation
(list any os|s|o|lxlex|m organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for E__ Sl 2 = % 133«3 % 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related 3a| 5% 3 % 3|2 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations| 8 ;—’ §_J E—; o g
below & = o 5
dotted line) e z 2
(1) BRI AN ARCS 40. 00
ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON NONE X 997, 591. NONE 50, 457.
(2) JOHN MACY 40. 00
ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON NONE X 784, 562. NONE 41, 692.
(3) JOSEPH MCLAUGHLI N, MD 39. 80
TRUSTEE END 01/ 22 0.20] X 731, 460. NONE 46, 335.
(4) NI CHOLAS ANTELL 40. 00
ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON NONE X 612, 369. NONE 52, 720.
(5) BRYAN MONI ER 40. 00
ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON NONE X 556, 685. NONE 52, 920.
(6) DONALD DUPUI S 38. 00
GENERAL SURGEON 2.00 X 518, 366. NONE 38, 011.
(7) JOSEPH WOODI N 37.00
CEO 3.00| X X 417, 501. NONE 28, 555.
(8) J MARTI N LI NSEI SEN, MD 39. 80
TRUSTEE BEG 02/ 22 0.20] X 357, 819. NONE 43, 840.
(9) WVAYNE STOCKBRI DGE 37.00
CH EF ADM&HR BEG 11/ 21 3.00 X 229, 724. NONE 34, 708.
(10) JEFFREY HEBERT 38. 00
CFO 2.00 X 236, 469. NONE 2, 563.
(11) LORI PROFOTA 38. 00
CNO 2.00 X 201, 440. NONE 32,472.
(12) VERA JONES 38. 00
COO END 11/21 2.00 X 142, 242. NONE 5, 375.
(13) CARL SZLACHETKA 3.80
TREASURER 1.20| X X NONE NONE NONE
(14) KATHY DEMARS 1.80
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE

JSA
1E1041 1.000
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Form 990 (2021) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed 123 | 21218 |5&| 8| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g__ E 8 g 55 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
A5) WALTERFRAME | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 1.20| X NONE NONE NONE
16) HENRY BINDER, MO | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
A7) DANNOYES | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
18) DAVIDSILVERMAN | 1.80]
VI CE CHAI R/ CHAI R BEG 01/ 22 0.20] X X NONE NONE NONE
19) ANEBONGORNO | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
20) DEBORAHPOMEROY | 1.80]
TRUSTEE/ SECRETARY BEG 01/ 22 1.20| X X NONE NONE NONE
2) ClRRsTOME | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
22) NANCY BANKS | 1.80]
TRUSTEE/ VI CE CHAI R BEG 01/ 22 0.20] X X NONE NONE NONE
23) BB BLEIMEISTER | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
24 DANECOE | 1.80]
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
25) ALDEN LAUNER | 1.80]
TRUSTEE BEG 01/ 22 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
1b Sub-total | e »| 5, 786, 228. NONE 429, 648.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . ... | 2 NONE NONE NONE
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) « « « « = & v v v b w v v e e e e e e e e e e »| 5,786, 228. NONE 429, 648.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 74
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... ... ..., 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
10 LAY/ To [ = 4
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA
1E1055 2.000
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Form 990 (2021) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed 123 | 21218 |5&| 8| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g_ E a g E g g (W-2/1099-M|SC) organization
below dotted g, E_: 3 3|3 g and related
line) =g - ] g organizations
215 |8 B
3|2 2
(26) CAVERNPAGE | 1.80
TRUSTEE BEG 01/ 22 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
( 27) _ PAVELA STANYON | 1.80
TRUSTEE 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
(28) KRISTENSHARPLESS = | 1.80]
TRUSTEE BEG 03/ 22 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
(29) SHARONGREEN __ | 1.80
SECRETARY END 01/ 22 0.20] X X NONE NONE NONE
(30) JAN ROV _____ | 1.80
TRUSTEE END 01/ 22 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
(31) RICHARDWESTMAN | 1.80]
TRUSTEE END 01/ 22 0.20] X NONE NONE NONE
1b Sub-total | e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1c) . . . = & & & @ @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIdUAL . o . . s h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

SEE SCHEDULE O

()

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

14

JSA
1E1055 2.000
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Form 990 (2021) COPLEY HOSPI TAL, I NC. 03-0179423 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any line inthisPart VIl , . . . . .. .. ... ... ..o u.o.. |:|
(A (B) © (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
L8| 1a Federated campaigns « « « « « « « la
:DE § b Membershipdues. . . . . . .. .. 1b
U’,E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .. ic
£ 5| d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d 89, 127.
(3’,; e Government grants (contributions) . . | le 1,934, 409.
g'(T) f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and similar amounts not included above . | 1f
;5 g Noncash contributions included in
gg linesla-1f « & v & 4 v 4 v v . e e 19 [$
O®| h Total.Addlines1a-1f . v v v v v v v v v v v uw o .. > 2,023, 536.
Business Code
8 24 PATIENT SERVI CE REVENUE 621400 84, 310, 822. 84, 310, 822.
é ) p FIXED PROSPECTI VE REVENUE 621400 7,069, 106. 7,069, 106.
2 g ¢ OTHER REVENUE 621400 918, 459. 918, 459.
% 5 d CAFETERIA 722514 418, 486. 418, 486.
8-,0: e MANAGEMENT FEE REVENUE 541610 76, 206. 76, 206.
o f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
g Total. AddliNes2a-2f . v v v v v v v v uu e e > 92, 793, 079.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). « « « v ¢ 4 & v 4 v v e w e e .. > 117, 899. 117, 899.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > NONE
5 Royalties v « v & v v v h v e e e e e e e e e e s | NONE
() Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . 6a 7,022,
Less: rental expenses| 6b
Rental income or (loss)|_6¢ 7,022, NONE
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) « + « & v v v & v v v 0 4w u | 7,022. 7,022,
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory| 7a 78, 667.
g b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b 37, 372.
E ¢ Gainor(loss) . - . . [ 7c 41, 295
5 d Netgainor(loSs) « « « v & ¢ v+ & & ¢+ 4 4 & 0 v 4 4 a0 > 41, 295. 41, 295,
= | 8a Gross income from fundraising
© events (not including $
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part1V, line18 . . . . . . . . 8a NONE
b Less: directexpenses « « « « « « « « . 8b NONE
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . > NONE
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 . . . .. 9a NONg
Less: direct exXpenses « « « « « & « « . 9b NONE
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > NONE
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , . . ... .. 10a NONH
b Less:costofgoodssold . « « « v v « . 10b NONE
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., .. .. » NONE
» Business Code
§g 1lla
S§| b
88|
2 d Allotherrevenue . . « v v v v v v o u u s
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d « « « « « o o v 0 0t 0. a s > NONE
12 Total revenue. See instructions + . « v v v v v v 4 0w . » 94, 982, 831. 92, 793, 079. 166, 216.
12?051 1,000 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

03-0179423

Page 10

REVNE Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil e | egmma | e e

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . NONE
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... NONE
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign  governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 NONB
4 Benefits paid to or formembers, , , . ... .. NONE
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . .. ... .. 2,510, 503. 1,413, 366. 1, 097, 137.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , ., . . . . 138, 683. 138, 683.

7 Other salariesandwages | | . . . . ... ... 38, 134, 460. 35, 145, 708. 2,988, 752.

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 972, 631. 753, 967. 218, 664.

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . .« v v v v . 4, 887, 193. 3, 828, 878. 1, 058, 315.
10 Payrolltaxes .« « v v v & v 0 v d e e e e e s 2,734, 789. 2,125, 739. 609, 050.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management | ., . .. ... ........ NONH

blegal .. v vttt 49, 326. 49, 326.

CACCOUNING o o v v e e e e e e e e e 91, 123. 91, 123.

dLobbying . ... NONE

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, NONE

f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... NONE
g Other. (f line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column SEE SCHE O
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . . . . . 15! 1671 849 121 614! 717. 2! 5531 132
12 Advertising and promotion , . . . . . ... .. 160, 506. 130, 390. 30, 116.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . & v & v & v v v v u . 1,362, 502. 1,222, 237. 140, 265.
14 Information technology. . . . . .. ... ... NONE
15 Royalies, . . v v v v v v i i e NONE
16 OCCUPANCY . . &+ v v v e e e e 1,941, 834. 1, 765, 807. 176, 027.
17 Travel . . . .. e, 45, 269. 41, 165. 4,104.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials NONB
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , , . . 78, 891. 71, 740. 7,151.
20 INtErest . . o v e e e e e e 183, 648. 183, 648.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... NONE
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , . . 2,917, 574. 2, 737, 549, 180, 025.
23 INSUMANCe . . . o o uoe e e 1, 263, 544. 1, 149, 004. 114, 540.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a MEDI CAL SUPPLI ES & DRUGS 16, 679, 880. 16, 679, 880.
b PROVI DER TAX 5, 033, 768. 5, 033, 768.
¢ LI CENSES, DUES, SUBSCRI PTI ON 422, 726. 384, 406. 38, 320.

d REPAI RS & NAI NTENANCE 359, 091. 291, 715. 67, 376.

e All other expenses 199, 613. 162, 160. 37, 453.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 95, 335, 403. 85, 874, 527. 9, 460, 876. NONE

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

JSA
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Form 990 (2021) Page 11
EP @ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX .. .................. |:|
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . v v v v v v v v v v et e e 2,450. 1 2, 900.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments. . . . . . . ... i e e . 28,890, 170.| 2 16, 664, 514.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . . . . . ..o h o h e e e e e e e e NONE 3 NONE
4  Accountsreceivable, Net . . . v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10, 587, 434.| 4 12,922, 197.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . .. .. NONE 5 NONE
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . NONE 6 NONE
,g 7 Notesandloansreceivable, Net. . . v v v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e NONH 7 NONE
@| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . . . ... v v i it 2,591, 159.| 8 2,620, 459,
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - - « « « « v 4 vt v e e e 2,593, 237.| 9 2, 358, 579.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . .. .. 10a 67,717, 413.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . .. 10b 36, 392, 870. 28,873, 100.|10c 31, 324, 543.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities. . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e NONE 11 NONE
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11. . . . . . . .. . o . . .. 5, 760, 290.| 12 6, 250, 022.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . . . ... ... ... .. NONE 13 NONE
14 Intangible @ssetS. « v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e NONE 14 NONE
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line 1l . . . . . . v v v v i v i et e e e e e e 5, 055, 532.| 15 4,413, 825.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) ... ..... .. 84, 353, 372.| 16 76, 557, 039.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . . . . . . .. v u v e e e e e 12,085, 124.| 17 7,823, 609.
18  GrantSpayable . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e NONE 18 NONE
19 Deferred rBVENUE . v v v v v v v v et e e e ettt e et et NONE 19 NONE
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities . . . . . .. i it i e NONE 20 NONE
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . NONE 21 NONE
©|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . . . . . .. ... NONE 22 NONE
=123 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . 7, 046, 760.| 23 10, 821, 833.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. 136, 971.| 24 143, 426.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D « & v & v i i e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18, 602, 472.| 25 10, 106, 042.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . ... .. ... ... .... 37,871, 327.| 26 28, 894, 910.
%) Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P m
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
‘—cg 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . . . . . . & & v 4 v v v v v v e e e e 40, 721, 755.| 27 41,412, 107.
j'g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. . . . . . . v v v v v v i v v e e e e e e e 5, 760, 290.| 28 6, 250, 022.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » |:|
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . ... ........ 29
E—) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . ... ... 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . 31
©|32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo oo 46, 482, 045.| 32 47,662, 129.
<133 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . v v v v v v n e 84, 353, 372.| 33 76, 557, 039.
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03- 0179423

Form 990 (2021)
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart XI . . .. .. ... ... .....

©CwWw o ~NOoO U~ WNPBR

=

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . v v v o v i v i i v e v e e e s

94, 982, 831.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . .« . v o v o v v v v i v i v i e

95, 335, 408.

- 352, 572.

Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromline 1. . . . . . . . . v o vt v it v i i i n e
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (A)) . . . . .

46, 482, 045.

Donated services and use of facilities . . « « &« v 4 & i i h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Investment EXPENSES « v v v v v v v v w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Prior period adjustments . . .« . v & v i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (losses) oniNVeStMENES . .« & v v v v i v o v v it e s e s s e 5
6
7
8
9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). . . . . . . ... ... ...

1, 532, 656.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32,c0lumn (B)) « v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10

47, 662, 129.

WPl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartXIl. . . . . ... .....

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. ... ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? . . v o v i v i i i i e s s s e e s e e e e s
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . .

Yes | No

2a | X

2b | X

2c | X

3a | X

3b | X

JSA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2@2 1
ﬂ?@ﬁ,ﬁ"ﬁg\}eﬁﬂfglﬁﬁ?w » Go to www.irs.:oc;;ii;;(;g (f);:ni n9 sgtoruogti'j;rsm azzot:ez I.atest information. Oﬁszptgc?:,?,“c
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

(&)

~N O

10

11
12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

|:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .t i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B

©

(D)

B)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

6

(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

7
8

10

11
12
13

(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from

similar sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

%

Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

331/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v o v v >
331/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

%
[]

[]

[]

instructions

> [ ]

JSA
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03- 0179423
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose -« « « « .«

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . .. ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . .. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons , ., . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v v v e w e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUIMCES « + « = = « = = s & = = = s = » &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . ..
11  Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) , . .. .. .....

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) . . o v h s e e e e e s
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . o v v v i i i v i i i i i e i e e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . .. .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v v i v v v i v v v 0 v wu s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)), . . . . .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 | , . . . . . . . & v o v o v o v o . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . P>

b 331/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2

JSA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? 1f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03- 0179423

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 5
EIgM\Y Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

JSA  1E1230 1.000 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

o

03-0179423

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

A W I[N |-

o (O [W(N (-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

0|0 |To|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

IN

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[O (O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N ENRIRIGEES

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

A |W I[N |-

o OB |WI|N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

JSA
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 7
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) L Underdig':)ributions Distri(glatable
Excess Distributions Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From?2016 .......

From 2017 .......

From?2018 .......

From?2019 .......

From 2020 .......

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2021 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017, . . .

Excess from 2018, . . .

Excess from 2019, . . .

Excess from 2020, . . .

Excess from 2021, . . .

— |7 T|I@e|™ o (a0 ||

O (ao|o|T|o

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury | 2 Att_ach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. . 2@21
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O dodok

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the YEar , . . . . . v v v vt v i e e e e e >3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
JSA
1E1251 2.000
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 2

Name of organization

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Employer identification number

03-0179423

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 89, 127.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) ()

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 1, 692, 218.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) ()

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 241, 231.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) ()

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) ()

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 3

Name of organization

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Employer identification number

03-0179423

3EWHll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(g<):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
ISA Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

1E1254 2.000
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03- 0179423

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fr)om (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . o o
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@21

P Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IlI.
Name of organization Employer identification number

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. See instructions for
definition of "political campaign activities."

2 Political campaign activity expenditures. See instructions . . . . . . . . . .. ..t ... . > $
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities. Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . .« c v v v o o . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . .. ... ........ H Yes H No
4a Was acormectionmade? . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

ACHVILIES . L L L e e >S5
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activitiesS , |, . . . . . . i v it e e e e e e e e e e |
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7 e e e e >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i v i i e e e e e e e e e |_, Yes |_, No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

1)

2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 2

HWHIPY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check >|_| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures (add lineslaand1b). . . ... ... ... ........
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . v v v v v v v vt b e e e e
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lineslcand1d). . . .. ... ... .. ...
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |[$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% ofline 1f) . . . ... ... ... ... ...
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zeroorless,enter-0- . . . . . ... ... .......
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroorless, enter-0-, . . . . . . . . . o v v v o v ..
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . v v i v i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

- ®O QO O T

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) Total
beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

Cc Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 3

EWHIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

@ (b)

For each "Yes," response on lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
@ VOINEEIS? | . L L o o it ittt e e e e e e e e X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
c MediaadvertiSEments? . . . & v v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public?., . . .. .. ... ... .. ' urn.. X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ., . . . . . . .. .. & &' vt urn.. X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . . . . . .. . o 0o oo o e X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . . . . . X 29, 540.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . X
i OtheractivitieS? . . . . . . i i st i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X 10, 373.
j Total. Add lines 1cthrough 1i . . . v o v v v i i o s e e e e s e s s e e e e s 39, 913.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . . . X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912. . . . . . . . . . . ...
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 , ,
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?. . . . .

RPN Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?> 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? = . . . . . .. . .. ... 2
3  Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? | 3

EWRIERE Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . . . . . v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

S O =Y 01 Y=Y 2a
Carryover from lastyear. . . . . o v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b
L0 2¢c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues- - . . . 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure NEXEYEar? « « « v v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See inStructions. .+ . « « v v v v v v v v @ v 0w . 5

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (See instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE PACE 4

JSA Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021 COPLEY HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE C, PART 11-B, LINE 1

OTHER LOBBYI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
DI RECT CONTACT W TH LEGQ SLATORS:

THE HCSPI TAL ENGAGED A LAW FI RM FOR $29, 540 FOR LOBBYI NG SERVI CES.

OTHER LOBBYI NG ACTI VI TI ES:
THE ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO PAYS DUES TO VAR QUS ORGANI ZATI ONS, A PORTI ON

($10,373) OF WHICH | S ATTRI BUTABLE TO LOBBYI NG EXPENSES.

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021
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SCHEDULE D . : OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@21

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury . » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b~ WN B

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt a e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . ... ... ...t 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v o v v v v v vt v v e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section LTOM@B)M? . . . . . .+ o v e e et e e e e [ ves [Tno
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . v v v o v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIILL lIne 1, . . . . . . . i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « « v v v v o v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03- 0179423 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

-4\l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

la

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

|:|No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance . . . . . . . .. .o e e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . .. . .. .. ittt le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XIll , , . .. .. ...
WAl Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 4, 866, 658. 4,765, 579. 4, 644, 722. 4, 495, 575. 4,362, 185.
b Contributions . . . ... .. ... 40, 000. 300. 3, 000. 12, 098. 2,352,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSeS . « « v e e 127, 533. 100, 779. 117, 857. 137, 049. 131, 038.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . . . . v .0 ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . . . 5,034, 191. 4, 866, 658. 4, 765, 579. 4,644, 722. 4,495, 575.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p100. 0000 %
Term endowment p
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizationS. . . . v v v v v v b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) Related organizations . . v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3b X
4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organ|zat|0n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. . . .. v v v i v it e e 1, 096, 205. 1, 096, 205.
b Buildings ................ 39,791,407.| 17,792, 320. 21, 999, 087.
¢ Leasehold improvements, . . ... .. 734, 490. 549, 541. 184, 949,
d Equipment. . . . ... ... .00 24,606, 946. | 17, 336, 490. 7,270, 456.
e Other . . . . . . & i i i i i 1, 488, 365. 714,519. 773, 846.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.), , . . . . . » 31, 324, 543.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 3

CERAYIIE Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives « « « « « « « & v v 0 a 0w ..

(2) Closely held equity interests = « « « « v v v 0 v v s

(3) Other

(A)I NTEREST I N CHSI 6, 250, 022. FW

B

©

D)

(G)

F)

©)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . P> 6, 250, 022.

WYl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

€]

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . P

gl Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990

, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)OTHER RECEI VABLES 782, 302.
(2)DUE_FROM AFFI LI ATE 300, 622.
(3)DEF COVPENSATI ON PLAN ASSETS 3, 200, 901.
(49DUE FROM THI RD PARTY 130, 000.
©)]

(6)

(N

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e > 4,413, 825.
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

(2DUE TO THI RD PARTY PAYORS 3, 220, 700.
(3)ESTI MATED SELF | NSURANCE 1,617, 719.
(4)CONTRACT LI ABILITIES 566, 722.
(5)ASSET RETI REMENT OBLI GATI ON 1, 500, 000.
(6)DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON LI ABI LI TI ES 3, 200, 901.
™

(C)]

C)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) IN€ 25.). . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e > 10, 106, 042.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . I:I
JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . .. ... ......... 1 94, 982, 831.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . ... ... ... ..... 2a

b Donated services and use offacilites . . . . ... ... .. ... 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . i i h e e e e e e e 2¢c

d Other (Describe iNPart XIL) . v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d . . . . .. i v it i it e e et e e e e e e e 2e
3  Subtractline2e fromline 1 . . .. i v it ittt e e e e e e e 3 94, 982, 831.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . .. .. 4a

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) . . . v v vt o e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C Addlines4a and b . . . i it it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line12.) . . .. ... ..... .. 5 94,982, 831.

EWPMI] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . .. ... ... ... ..., 1 95, 335, 403.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . ... ... .. ... ....... 2a

b Prioryear adjustments . . . v v v v v v v e b i e e e e 2b

C OtherloSSES. & v v v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . ... ... .. .ttt it e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1l . . . .. ... it i ittt e e e e 3 95, 335, 403.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . . .. .. 4a

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) . . . v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C Addlines4aand 4b . . . . . . it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line18.). . . . ... .. ... .. 5 95, 335, 403.

EWPMIIN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE SUPPLEMENTAL PACE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

| NTENDED USES OF THE ENDOWVENT FUNDS:
THE | NTENDED USE OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S ENDOWENT FUNDS IS TO HELP SERVE

THE LONG TERM VI ABI LI TY OF COPLEY HCSPI TAL, | NC. THESE ENDOWENT FUNDS

ARE HELD BY COPLEY HEALTH SYSTEM | NC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Hospitals

| OMB No. 1545-0047

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
» Attach to Form 990.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

COPLEY HOSPI TAL,

I NC. 03-0179423

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . la | X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a | X
100% 150% |:| 200% other _300. 0000 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: ., . . .. .. ... ... 3b | X
200% 250% h 300% h 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used
for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used
an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?, . . . . . . . . . ¢ i it i it i .. 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . ... .. .. 5b | X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« v v i v i v i h i n e . 5¢C X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. .. v v v v 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i i i o s e e 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Means-Tested Government

a

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
benefit expense

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of
activities or

programs (optional)

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(f) Percent
of total
expense

Programs

Financial Assistance at cost

834, 699. 834, 699.

(from Worksheet1) . . . .

Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,

column a) 17,108, 248.

11,432, 128. 5, 676, 120.

Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, coumn b) . .

Total. Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested

Government Programs . . . 17,942, 947. 11, 432, 128. 6, 510, 819.

j
k

Other Benefits

Community health improvement
services and community benefit

operations (from Worksheet 4) = 86, 050.

7,720. 78, 330.

Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . .

Subsidized health services (from

Worksheet 6)

Research (from Worksheet 7)

Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8)

Total. Other Benefits. . .+ .
Total. Add lines 7d and 7j

86, 050.

7, 720.

78, 330. 0.08

18, 028, 997.

11, 439, 848.

6, 589, 149. 6.91

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

g | W N |

Leadership development and

training for community members

[«2]

Coalition building

7 Community health improvement

advocacy

8 Workforce development
9 Other

10 Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount, ., . . ... ....... 2 4,284, 296.

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . ... ... .. 3 389, 871.

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includingDSHandIME) . . . . ... ... 5 26,972, 750.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 .. ... ... .. 6 26, 860, 061.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . . . . . ... ... .... 7 112, 689.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported on line 7 should be treated as community

benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . v v v o v v v v v v e v s 9a X

b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions

on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describein PartVI _ |, . . . . . . . . . 9b X
Man agem ent Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
IsA Schedule H (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, I NC. 03-0179423 Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during

the tax year? 1

Name, address, primary website address, and state license

number (and if a group return, the name and EIN of the

subordinate hospital organization that operates the hospital

facility) Other (describe) group
1 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC 89

528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY

MCORRI SVI LLE VT 05661

VWAV COPLEYVT. ORG

sinoy z-43
18U10-43

lendsoy pasuaoi
[endsoy s,uaipyo
lendsoy Buiyoea ]
Aoey yoressay

|endsoy ssaooe [eond

Facility
reporting

[ea1Bins 7 [e2IpaW [RIBUSD

=

10

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Page 4

Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group  COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes

No

Community Health Needs Assessment

1  Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? 1

2  Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectionC , . . . ... .. ... 2

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 12 , . . . . . . . . . & . i i v i v v v v e v . 3

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the

health needs of the community

How data was obtained

The significant health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups

g X] The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the

community health needs

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital

facility's prior CHNA(S)

j Other (describe in Section C)

4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 2020

5 Inconducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted , . . . . ... .. 5

<] <Ixx] B[

6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Section C . . . . & o v i v i i i e s e e e e s e e e e e e e e s 6a
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in Section C . . . . & v v o v i i i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e 6b

7  Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? . . . . . . .. .. ... o000 7

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facility's website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION C

- Other website (list url):

Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

- Other (describe in Section C)

8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No," skiptoline11. . . . . . . . . v v o v v v i v v a 8

o O T o

9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 20
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? . . . . . . ... .. 10

a If "Yes," (list urI):SEE PART V, SECTION C

b If "No," is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? ., , . . . . 10b

11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA asrequired by section 50L(r)(3)? « = v« & v v v vt v s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 12a

If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . . . . . . . .. 12b

If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group  COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC
Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? | 13 X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 300. 0000 9
~_and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of _400. 0000 o4
b || Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c l Asset level
d [ | Medical indigency
e || Insurance status
f |1 Underinsurance status
g l Residency
h || Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . v o v o v i h i h i e s 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . . . v i i i i i it i h i e e 15 | X
If "Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
application
b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application
c Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d |:| Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications
e |:| Other (describe in Section C)
16  Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? . . ... ... ........... 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION C
b The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION [C
c A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list urI):SEE PART V, SHCTIION (C
d The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and
by mail)
e The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)
f A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public
locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
g Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of

the FAP, by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via
conspicuous public displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP

The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the
primary language(s) spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations

Other (describe in Section C)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423  Paye6
Facility Information (continued)
Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group COPLEY HOsPI TAL, | NC

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party
may take UPoN NONPAYMEN? . . . L L v\ i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17 | X

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:

a || Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to

~__ nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

d [__| Actions that require a legal or judicial process

|| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

f |X] None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? , ., . . .. ... 19 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

a || Reporting to credit agency(ies)
| Selling an individual's debt to another party

¢ || Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to
~__nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

d [ | Actions that require a legal or judicial process
L__| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or

not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
a Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the

FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)

Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)

Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)

Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to

individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . .. ... ... 21 | X
If "No," indicate why:

T QO O T

—h

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d |:| Other (describe in Section C)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423  Page’
Facility Information (continued)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service
during a prior 12-month period

b |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and
all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period

c The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in
combination with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital
facility during a prior 12-month period

d |:| The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suCh care?. . . . . . & . o i v i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

24  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . o i i i it i e e e e e e . 24 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5

COVMUNI TY | NPUT:

THE | NFORVATI ON CONTAI NED | N THE 2021 COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
WAS OBTAI NED PRI MARI LY THROUGH TWO COMMUNI TY SURVEYS TAKEN BETWEEN APRI L
9, 2021 AND NAY 20, 2021. OTHER | NFORVATI ON WAS OBTAI NED THROUGH REPORTS
DEVELOPED BY THE STATE OF VERMONT, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, | NDEPENDENT
RE- SEARCH ORGANI ZATI ONS, AND LOCAL NONPROFI T AGENCI ES SERVI NG PEOPLE

W THI N OUR SERVI CE AREA. BECAUSE OF THE COVI D- 19 PANDEM C, TRADI Tl ONAL
FACE- TO- FACE AND | N- PERSON | NFORVATI ON GATHERI NG AVENUES AND TECHNI QUES
VERE NOT AVAI LABLE TO US.

COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT SURVEYS:

THE 2021 COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT SURVEYS WERE OPEN FCR
RESPONSES BETWEEN APRI L 9 AND MAY 20, 2021 THROUGH " SURVEY MONKEY" AS
VELL AS VI A PRINTED COPI ES MADE AVAI LABLE AT THE HOSPI TAL AND SATELLI TE
OFFI CES. THE LI NK TO THE SURVEY MONKEY SURVEYS WAS DI STRI BUTED VI A ENVAI L
TO COPLEY HOSPI TAL TRUSTEES, COWM TTEE MEMBERS AND AMBASSADCRS, MEDI CAL
PROVI DERS, AND DI RECTLY TO MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY. I T WAS ALSO

AVAI LABLE ON OUR FACEBOOK PAGE AND ON FRONT PCRCH FORUM A COVMUNI TY
BULLETI N BOARD FREQUENTED BY NUMEROUS PECPLE W THI N OUR SERVI CE AREA.

HUNDREDS OF SURVEYS WERE SENT CQUT AND THE LI NK WAS AVAI LABLE TO THOUSANDS
OF RESI DENTS, HOWEVER THE RESPONSE RATE WAS LI GHT, WTH ONLY 159 PEOPLE
RESPONDI NG. OF THOSE RESPONDI NG, 34% WERE BETWEEN THE AGES OF 54-65, AND
30% WERE BETWEEN THE AGES OF 44-55. ONLY FI VE PERCENT OF RESPONSES WERE
ACE 65 OR OLDER

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7A

CHNA URL:
HTTPS: / / WAV COPLEYVT. CRG ABOUT- US/ NEWSLETTER/

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 10A

| MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY URL:
HTTPS: / / WAV COPLEYVT. CRG ABOUT- US/ NEWSLETTER/
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HGOSPI TAL, | NC.

03- 0179423 Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11

ADDRESSI NG | DENTI FI ED NEEDS:
HEALTHCARE NEED #1: MENTAL HEALTH

AS IN THE 2018 COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, MENTAL HEALTH | SSUES
VEERE | DENTI FI ED BY SURVEY RESPONDENTS AS ONE OF OUR SERVI CE AREA' S MOST
PRESSI NG CONCERNS. MENTAL HEALTH | SSUES | NCLUDE DEPRESSI ON AND OTHER

| LLNESSES LEADI NG TO SELF- HARM AND/ OR TO SUI CI DE.

AS OF 2019, THE RATE OF SU ClI DE DEATHS I N VERMONT WAS 16 PER 100, 000
PEOPLE - UP FROM 15.3 IN 2015. THE STATE RATE OF SU Cl DE DEATHS IS 13. 9.
THE HEALTHY VERMONTERS 2020 TARGET IS 11.7 DEATHS PER 100, 000.

AMONG VERMONT ADULTS WHO REPORTED SYMPTOMS OF ANXI ETY AND/ OR DEPRESSI VE
DI SORDER, 24. 2% REPORTED NEEDI NG BUT NOT RECEI VI NG, COUNSELI NG OR
THERAPY (SOURCE: KAI SER FAM LY FOUNDATI ON APRI L 2021). ACCORDI NG TO

KAl SER, THE STATES W TH THE HI GHEST PERCENTAGE OF ADULTS REPORTI NG
SYMPTOMB OF ANXI ETY AND/ OR DEPRESS| VE DI SORDER BUT NOT RECEI VI NG CARE ARE
VERMONT (38.8% , SOUTH DAKOTA (35.9%, |DAHO (32.5%, CONNECTI CUT
(31.9%, AND LOUI SI ANA (31.6%.

SU CIDE I S ONE OF THE LEADI NG CAUSES OF DEATH IN THE U. S. AND HAS

| NCREASED | N ALMOST EVERY STATE OVER TIME, MAKING I T A SERI QUS PUBLI C
HEALTH CONCERN. WHI LE SUI CIDE | S OFTEN LI NKED TO UNDERLYlI NG MENTAL HEALTH
CONDI TI ONS, OTHER FACTORS CAN ALSO CONTRI BUTE, | NCLUDI NG | SCLATI CN,

RELATI ONSHI P STRUGGLES, FI NANCI AL OR HOUSI NG | NSECURI TY, OR PROBLEMS W TH
PHYSI CAL HEALTH. MANY OF THESE CONDI TI ONS WERE EXACERBATED ACROSS THE
COUNTRY AS WELL AS HERE I N VERMONT DURI NG THE 2020-21 COVI D PANDEM C.

ACCORDI NG TO THE KAI SER FAM LY FOUNDATI ON (2021):

- 22.4 PERCENT OF VERMONTERS REPORT BElI NG DEPRESSED (2020); 14% REPORTED
FREQUENT MENTAL DI STRESS.

- I N VERMONT, 51.0% OF ADULTS WTH M LD MENTAL | LLNESS; 44.3% OF ADULTS
W TH MODERATE MENTAL | LLNESS; AND 25. 6% OF ADULTS W TH SERI OQUS MENTAL
I LLNESS I N THE PAST YEAR DI D NOT RECEI VE MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT.

VHEN PATI ENTS COVE TO COPLEY' S EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT (ED), 85% ARE
SCREENED FCR SUI CI DALI TY USI NG THE COLUMBI A SUl Cl DE SEVERI TY RATI NG
SCALE. (NOT ALL ER PATIENTS REQUIRE THI S KIND OF SCREEN NG). PATI ENTS ARE
ALSO ASKED ABOUT THEI R HOUSI NG SI TUATI ON WHEN THEY VISIT THE ED (E. G DO
THEY LI VE W TH OTHERS? DO THEY LI VE ALONE?). THEY ARE NOT SCREENED FOR
HOUSI NG OR FOOD | NSECURI TY UNLESS THEY ARE REFERRED TO THE COMMUNI TY
REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST FOR AN | DENTI FI ED NEED. THE SPECI ALI ST THEN SCREENS
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THEM FOR THOSE SOCI AL DETERM NANTS.

VHEN MENTAL HEALTH | SSUES PRESENT, PATI ENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE MOBI LE
CRI SIS TEAM ANDY CR TO QUTPATI ENT MENTAL HEALTH SERVI CES. COPLEY HAS
ENGAGED A FULL TI ME DAY EMERGENCY ROOM CARE COORDI NATOR/ SOCI AL WORKER WHO
'S EMBEDDED | NTO THE ED AND WHO SERVES AS A LI Al SON WTH CUR COVMUNI TY
PARTNERS. APPROXI MATELY 100 REFERRALS TO VARI OQUS CARE PROVI DERS ARE NMADE
EACH MONTH. COPLEY HOSPI TAL DOES NOT YET HAVE, BUT WOULD BENEFI T FROM
ENGAG NG AN EVENI NG ED CARE COORDI NATOR, AS A NUMBER OF WORKI NG

| NDI VI DUALS/ FAM LI ES COMVE TO THE ED I N THE EVENI NG

WORTH NOTI NG DURI NG THE COVI D PANDEM C, COPLEY HAS NOT SEEN AS MANY
MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS AS I T DCES I N A TYPI CAL YEAR VH LE THE TRENDS
(PRIOR TO COVID) | NDI CATED A RISE I N SUI Cl DE AND MENTAL HEALTH
OCCURRENCES I N THE W NTER MONTHS, COPLEY CURRENTLY CONTI NUES TO SEE MORE
PATI ENTS W TH THESE SYMPTOMS | N THE SUMVER MONTHS.

PATI ENTS WHO DO PRESENT AT OUR ED AND UNDERGO SCREENI NG ARE OFTEN
REFERRED TO A COMMUNI TY REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST WHO CONNECTS THEM TO OTHER

| NDI VI DUALS AND SERVI CES THAT CAN HELP THEM ADDRESS THE | SSUES W TH WHI CH
THEY ARE STRUGGLI NG | N MANY CASES, THESE PATI ENTS ARE UNAWARE OF THE
SERVI CES THAT ARE AVAI LABLE TO THEM DESPI TE THE COVI D-19 PANDEM C, A
TOTAL OF 1,222 REFERRALS WERE MADE TO THE COVMUNI TY REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST
BETWEEN MAY OF 2019 AND MAY OF 2020 AND ACCORDI NG TO THE COVMUNI TY
REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST, 1, 369 REFERRALS WERE MADE BETWEEN NMAY 1, 2020 -
APRIL 30, 2021. THE REASONS FOR THE REFERRAL | NCLUDED CONNECTI NG PATI ENTS
TO A PRI MARY CARE PRACTI TI ONER, FI NDI NG A MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELCR,

FI NDI NG A DENTI ST, HOUSI NG | NSECURI TY, LACK OF TRANSPORTATI ON, FOOD

I NSECURI TY, DQOMESTI C VI OLENCE, CHI LD ENDANGERMENT, AND OTHER SUPPORT
SERVI CES.

HEALTHCARE NEEDS # 2 AND 4: OBESITY / POOR EATI NG HABI TS

OBESI TY AND POCR EATI NG HABI TS TOOK THE NUMBER TWO AND FOUR SPOTS I N OUR
2021 COVMMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT SURVEY, | NDI CATI NG A FAIRLY H GH
LEVEL OF CONCERN AMONG PECPLE | N QUR SERVI CE AREA ABCOUT THE GROW NG
PROBLEM OF POCOR NUTRI TI ON AND FOOD | NSECURI TY.

ACCORDI NG TO AMERI CA' S HEALTH RANKI NGS (2020), 26.6% OF VERMONTERS ARE
CLI NI CALLY DEFI NED AS "OBESE." ACCORDI NG TO THE NATI ONAL CENTERS FOR

DI SEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTI ON:

- 55% OF VERMONT ADULTS ARE OVERWEI GHT OR OBESE.

- 26% OF VERMONT HI GH SCHOOL STUDENTS ARE OVERWEI GAT OR AT RI SK OF
BECOM NG OVERWEI GHT.

- 30% OF LOWN | NCOVE CHI LDREN BETWEEN 2 AND 5 YEARS OF AGE | N VERMONT ARE
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

OVERWEI GHT OR AT RI SK OF BECOM NG OVERWEI GHT.

I N VERMONT, 14% OF YOUTH BETWEEN THE AGES 10 TO 17 HAVE OBESI TY, G VI NG
VERMONT A RANKI NG OF 28 AMONG THE 50 STATES AND D. C.; AND THE HI GHEST
RANKI NG (1) AMONG THE SI X NEW ENGLAND STATES. (SOURCE: ROBERT WOCD
JOHNSON FOUNDATI ON, 2020)

OBESI TY | NCREASES THE RI SK OF MANY SERI OUS DI SEASES AND HEALTH CONDI TI ONS
SUCH AS HI GH BLOOD PRESSURE, HI GH CHOLESTEROL, TYPE 2 DI ABETES, CORONARY
ARTERY DI SEASE, STROKE, GALLBLADDER DI SEASE, AND SOVE CANCERS.

FOOD | NSECURI TY:

FOOD I NSECURI TY | S NOT ONLY A LEADI NG CAUSE OF OBESI TY AND POCR

NUTRI TI ON, BUT ALSO DENTAL | SSUES. GOOD FOOD IS EXPENSI VE. | NEXPENSI VE
FOOD |I'S GENERALLY HI GH SODI UM AND FAT. THERE ARE SEVERAL PROGRAMS SUCH AS
SNAP ( SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRI TI ON ASSI STANCE PROGRAM) THAT ENCOURAGE THE
PURCHASE AND CONSUMPTI ON OF HEALTHY FOODS, AND MOST SNAP BENEFI TS ARE NOW
ACCEPTED AT LOCAL FARMERS' MARKETS. THROUGH REFERRALS TO THE RECOVERY
CENTER AND THE COVMUNI TY REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST, COPLEY PUTS PATI ENTS I N
TOUCH W TH THESE PROGRANS.

COPLEY ALSO PARTI Cl PATED I N VT EVERYONE EATS! VT EVERYONE EATS! (VEE)
PROVI DES NUTRI TI QUS MEALS TO VERMONTERS I N NEED OF FOOD ASSI STANCE, AS
VELL AS A STABI LI ZI NG SOURCE OF | NCOVE FOR VERMONT RESTAURANTS, FARMERS,
AND FOOD PRODUCERS. FUNDED BY THE VERMONT LEG SLATURE TO ADDRESS COVI D

| MPACTS, VEE IS ADM NI STERED BY SOUTHEASTERN VERMONT COMMUNI TY ACTI ON,
SEVCA. FINALLY, THE VT FOODBANK' S VEGGE E VAN GO PROGRAM MAKES DELI VERI ES
OF FRESH FOOD AND PRODUCE TO SCHOOLS AND HOSPI TALS ACRCSS VERMONT. COPLEY
I'S CURRENTLY EXPLORI NG A COLLABORATION WTH THI S PROGRAM

HEALTHCARE NEED #3: SUBSTANCE ABUSE

SUBSTANCE ABUSE WAS | DENTI FI ED AS OUR COMMUNI TY' S THI RD MOST CHALLENG NG
HEALTH CONCERN | N 2021, MOV- | NG UP A NOTCH FROM NUMBER FOUR | N 2018.
ACCORDI NG TO MOST EXPERTS, |IT IS A PROBLEM THAT CONTI NUES TO | MPACT
COVMMUNI TI ES ACRCSS THE UNI TED STATES.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE |'S DEFI NED AS "A NMALADAPTI VE PATTERN OF SUBSTANCE USE
LEADI NG TO CLI NI CALLY SI GNI FI CANT | MPAI RVENT OR DI STRESS, AS MANI FESTED
BY ONE (OR MORE) OF THE FOLLOW NG, OCCURRING WTHI N A 12- MONTH PERI OD".

- RECURRENT SUBSTANCE USE RESULTING IN A FAI LURE TO FULFILL MAJOR ROLE
OBLI GATI ONS AT WORK, SCHOOL, OR HOME (E. G, REPEATED ABSENCES OR POOR
WORK PERFORMANCE RELATED TO SUBSTANCE USE; SUBSTANCE- RELATED ABSENCES,
SUSPENSI ONS, OR EXPULSI ONS FROM SCHOOL; NEGLECT OF CHI LDREN OR
HOUSEHOLD) .

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2021

1E1331 2.000

9006OQN K929 11/07/2023 15:43:18 V21-7.15 1199918 48



Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- RECURRENT SUBSTANCE USE IN SITUATIONS IN WHICH I T IS PHYSI CALLY
HAZARDOUS (E. G, DRI VI NG AN AUTOMOBI LE OR OPERATI NG MACHI NERY WHEN
| MPAI RED BY SUBSTANCE ABUSE) .

- RECURRENT SUBSTANCE- RELATED LEGAL PROBLEMS (E. G, ARRESTS FOR
SUBSTANCE- RELATED DI SORDERLY CONDUCT) .

- CONTI NUED SUBSTANCE USE DESPI TE HAVI NG PERSI STENT OR RECURRENT SOCI AL
OR | NTERPERSONAL PROBLEMS CAUSED OR EXACERBATED BY THE EFFECTS OF THE
SUBSTANCE (E. G, ARGUMENTS W TH SPOUSE ABOUT CONSEQUENCES COF

| NTOXI CATI ON, PHYSI CAL FI GHTS).

- DRUG OVERDOSE DEATHS | NVCOLVI NG OPI O DS TOTALED 127 I N 2018 (A RATE CF
22.8 PER 100, 000 STANDARD POPULATI ON) AND HAVE REMAI NED STEADY S| NCE
2016.

- DEATHS | NVOLVI NG SYNTHETI C OPl O DS OTHER THAN METHADONE ( MAI NLY
FENTANYL AND FENTANYL ANALOGS) HAVE TRENDED UP FROM 33 (A RATE OF 5.6) IN
2015 TO 106 (A RATE OF 19.3) IN 2018.

- HERO N-1 NVOLVED DEATHS ARE ALSO RI SING W TH 68 DEATHS (A RATE OF 12.5)
IN 2018.

- PRESCRI PTI ON OPI O DS HAVE REMAI NED STEADY W TH 27 DEATHS (A RATE OF
4.4) IN 2018.

AS VEELL, ACCORDI NG TO THE VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH:
- MARI JUANA USE AMONG YOUTH AND ADULTS 1S | NCREASI NG

- VAPI NG USE AMONG HI GH SCHOCL STUDENTS | NCREASED EI GHT- FOLD BETWEEN 2017
AND 2019.

- AMONG HI GH SCHOOL STUDENTS, PEER AND PERCEI VED PARENTAL DI SAPPROVAL OF
MARI JUANA USE HAVE DECREASED OVER THE PAST DECADE.

- OVER THE PAST FI VE YEARS, TWO- THI RDS OF OPERATORS | NVOLVED | N FATAL
CRASHES SUSPECTED OF DRI VI NG UNDER THE | NFLUENCE OF DRUGS HAD THC I N
THEI R SYSTEMS.

RECOVERY SERVI CES:

TO ADDRESS TH S GRON NG PROBLEM PATI ENTS WHO PRESENT AT OUR ED HAVE A
NUMBER OF SERVI CES AND PROGRAMS AVAI LABLE TO THEM | NCLUDI NG REFERRALS TO
A RECOVERY COACH THROUGH THE NORTH CENTRAL VERMONT RECOVERY CENTER
(NCVRC). A RECOVERY COACH HELPS PATI ENTS CREATE A PERSONAL PLAN FOR
RECOVERY BY SETTI NG REALI STI C GOALS (OFTEN W TH THE ASSI STANCE CF A
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HGOSPI TAL, | NC.

03- 0179423 Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

"PEER'" WHO HAS BEEN THROUGH THE PROCESS); AND BY EXPLORI NG STEPS AND
SERVI CES THAT ARE AVAI LABLE TO THEM TO Al D I N RECOVERY FROM VARI QUS FORMS
OF ADDI CTI ON AND SUBSTANCE M SUSE. ACCORDI NG TO THE NCVRC, THE COPLEY' S
ED CALLED ON THEM 146 TI MES FOR 86 UNI QUE PATI ENTS (2020); AND 78 TI MES
FOR 63 UNI QUE PATI ENTS (JAN - JULY 2021).

COPLEY MAKES HARM REDUCTI ON KI TS (HRKS) CONTAI NI NG NARCAN ( AND ASSCOCI ATED
LI TERATURE) AVAI LABLE AS WELL AS REFERRALS TO ORGAN ZATI ONS THAT CAN
HELP, SUCH AS THE HOWARD CENTER, WHI CH PROVI DES A CLEAN NEEDLE EXCHANGE
BUS. COPLEY HAS PARTNERED W TH THE RECOVERY CENTER TO CREATE THESE HRKS
AND TO DI STRI BUTE THEM TO ALL EMS AND FI RST RESPONDERS | N THE AREA.
COPLEY ALSO HAS A DROP BOX WHERE UNUSED ANDY OR UNWANTED PRESCRI PTI ON MEDS
AND OPI O DS CAN BE DROPPED OFF.

ACCESS TO PREVENTATI VE CARE:

VH LE ACCESS TO PREVENTATI VE CARE FELL TO THE NUMBER FI VE SPOT I N OUR
COMMUNI TI ES' LI ST OF PRI MARY CONCERNS, | T REMAINS AN | MPORTANT COVPONENT
OF COPLEY' S COW TMENT TO PROVI DI NG HEALTHCARE TO THE PEOPLE W THI N OUR
SERVI CE AREA. CQUR GCAL FOR THE PAST FEW YEARS HAS BEEN - AND REMAINS - TO
| NCREASE THE USE OF PRI MARY CARE TO | MPROVE THE HEALTH AND HEALTH- RELATED
HABI TS OF BOTH PATI ENTS AND NON- PATI ENTS; AND TO DECREASE AVO DABLE ( AND
EXPENSI VE) VI SITS TO THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. TO ACCOWPLI SH THI S GOAL,
VEE CONTI NUE TO WORK W TH OTHER AREA MEDI CAL SERVI CE PROVI DERS TO EXAM NE
AVAI LABLE DATA (E. G TRANSPORTATI ON AVAI LABI LI TY, CARE COORDI NATI ON
BETVWEEN AGENCI ES, ETC.) | N ORDER TO BETTER UNDERSTAND THE NEEDS OF OUR
SERVI CE AREA; WE CONTI NUE TO SCREEN PATI ENTS WHO PRESENT AT THE ED TO
DETERM NE | F THEY HAVE A PERSONAL CARE PRACTI TI ONER, AND WE CONTI NUE TO
UTI LI ZE THE SERVI CES OF AN | MBEDDED SOCI AL WORKER TO CONNECT ED PATI ENTS
TO PROVI DERS AND PROGRAMS THAT COULD BE OF HELP TO THEM

BY | DENTI FYI NG AND REMOVI NG THE BARRI ERS THAT PREVENT PATI ENTS FROM

GETTI NG THE CARE THEY NEED AND | DENTI FYI NG (AND PARTNERI NG W TH)

COMMUNI TY AGENCI ES THAT PROVI DE CARE THAT IS NOT W THI N COPLEY' S PURVI EW
VWE HAVE BEEN ABLE TO CONNECT PATIENTS TO THE KI NDS OF PREVENTATI VE CARE
THEY NEED.

ACCESS TO PREVENTATI VE CARE DURI NG COVI D- 19:

ACCESS TO PREVENTATI VE CARE DURI NG THE COVI D-19 PANDEM C WAS ( AND

REMAI NS) OF GREAT CONCERN TO THE COVMMUNI TIES W THI N QUR SERVI CE AREA, AND
COPLEY HAS REMAI NED ON THE FRONT LI NES OF PROVI DI NG CARE TO THE

COVMMUNI TI ES WVE SERVE. THROUGH PARTNERSHI PS AND COLLABORATI ON W TH LOCAL
ORGANI ZATI ONS AND OTHER CARE PROVI DERS, OVER 14, 000 VACCI NE DOSES WERE

G VEN TO COWUNI TY MEMBERS (AS OF AUCGUST, 2021) W TH NUMEROUS AREA
VOLUNTEERS AND ORGANI ZATI ONS PARTI Cl PATI NG
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

COPLEY ALSO WORKED CLOSELY W TH OVER FORTY AREA ORGANI ZATI ONS AS PART OF
A COVI D RESPONSE TEAM THAT MET REGULARLY TO ASSESS THE NEEDS OF OUR

SERVI CE AREA, SHARE UPDATES, PROCURE PERSONAL PROTECTI VE EQUI PMENT, AND
OVERCOME BARRI ERS AND OBSTACLES | N ORDER TO COCRDI NATE AND PROVI DE CARE
TO THOSE WHO NEEDED I T. AS THE PANDEM C HAS STRETCHED | NTO THE FALL OF
2021, THOSE EFFORTS ARE CONTI NUI NG WHI CH I N TURN HAS REDUCED THE NUMBERS
OF PATI ENTS PRESENTI NG AT THE ED.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINES 16A-C

FAP, APPLI CATI ON, AND PLS URL:
VWAV COPLEYVT. ORG FOR- PATI ENTS- AND- VI SI TORS/ Bl LLI NG- AND- | NSURANCE/
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 9
Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 2
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 MANSFI ELD ORTHOPAEDI CS QUTPATI ENT ORTHOPAEDI C,
555 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY REHAB AND RADI OLOGY SERVI CES
MCORRI SVI LLE VT 05661

2 MANSFI ELD ORTHOPAEDI CS QUTPATI ENT ORTHOPAEDI C,
6 NORTH MAI N STREET RADI OLOGY SERVI CES
WATERBURY VT 05676

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 3C

ELI G BILITY FOR FREE CARE:

I N ADDI TION TO | NCOVE, COPLEY USES OTHER FACTORS | N DETERM NI NG

ELI G BILITY FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE, | NCLUDI NG RESI DENCY STATUS FOR

NON- EMERGENT SERVI CES AND AN ASSET THRESHOLD.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7

COSTI NG METHODOLOGY:

THE COST TO CHARGE RATI O COMPUTED ON I RS WORKSHEET 2 WAS USED I N THE

CALCULATI ON ON | RS WORKSHEETS 1 AND 3.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7, COLUW F

PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSE:
TO ARRI VE AT THE PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSES, THE DENOM NATOR EQUALS

TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES PER PART | X, LINE 25, OF THE FORM 990.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION A, LINE 2

BAD DEBT EXPENSE:

THE HOSPI TAL HAS ADOPTED THE NEW REVENUE RECOGNI TI ON STANDARD ASU
2014-09. UNDER ASU 2014-09, THE ESTI MATED AMOUNTS DUE FROM PATI ENTS FOR
VH CH THE HOSPI TAL DOES NOT EXPECT TO BE ENTI TLED OR COLLECT FROM THE
PATI ENTS ARE CONSI DERED | MPLI CI' T PRI CE CONCESSI ONS AND EXCLUDED FROM THE
HOSPI TAL' S ESTI MATI ON OF THE TRANSACTI ON PRI CE OR REVENUE RECORDED. BAD
DEBT EXPENSE WAS NOT SI GNI FI CANT TO THE AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022. HOWEVER, THE HOSPI TAL | NTERNALLY
TRACKS BAD DEBT EXPENSE CONSI STENT W TH HI STORI CAL PRACTI CES AND THAT

AMOUNT HAS BEEN REPORTED ON SCHEDULE H, PART 11, SECTION A LINE 2.

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION A, LINE 3

BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRI BUTABLE TO CHARI TY CARE:

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC ESTI MATES THAT APPROXI MATELY 9. 1% OF THE PATI ENT
ACCOUNTS WRI TTEN OFF TO BAD DEBTS MAY QUALI FY FOR CHARITY CARE OR OTHER
ASSI STANCE BUT CHOSE NOT TO APPLY. THEREFORE, THE BAD DEBT ATTRI BUTABLE
TO PATI ENTS ELI G BLE UNDER THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S CHARI TY CARE POLI CY WAS
DETERM NED USI NG 9. 1% OF THE AMOUNT REPORTED ON SCHEDULE H, PART 111,

SECTION A, LINE 2. SECTION A, LINE 2.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION A, LINE 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE:
THE AUDI T FOOTNOTE ADDRESSI NG BAD DEBT EXPENSE AND PATI ENT ACCCUNTS
RECEI VABLE | S FOUND ON PAGE 8 OF THE AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS UNDER

NOTE 1, SUBTI TLED " PATI ENT ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE. "
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HGOSPI TAL, | NC.

03-0179423 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION B, LINE 8

COVMUNI TY BENEFI T:

SERVI NG PATI ENTS W TH GOVERNMENT HEALTH BENEFI TS, SUCH AS MEDI CARE, IS A
COVPONENT OF THE COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD THAT TAX- EXEMPT HOSPI TALS ARE
HELD TO THI S | MPLI ES THAT SERVI NG MEDI CARE PATI ENTS | S A COVMUNI TY
BENEFI T AND THAT THE HOSPI TAL OPERATES TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF THE

COVMUNI TY.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION C, LINE 9B

CCLLECTI ON POLI CY:

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE | S AVAI LABLE TO GUARANTORS WHO MEET THE ELIG BILITY
REQUI REMENTS. | NCOMVE LEVEL, HOUSEHOLD SI ZE, RESI DENCY STATUS, ETC,
DETERM NE ELI G Bl LI TY. FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL GUI DELI NES ARE UTI LI ZED TO
DETERM NE THE AMOUNT OF ASSI STANCE A HOUSEHOLD MAY BE ELI G BLE FOR FOR
THE PATI ENT' S CONVENI ENCE, ALL STATEMENTS HAVE AN ABBREVI ATED VERSI ON OF

THE FI NANCI AL _ASSI STANCE APPLI CATI ON ON THE BACK.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

COPLEY GATHERS AND ANALYZES | NFORVATI ON ABOUT THE GREATER LAMO LLE VALLEY
COMMUNI TY AND | TS HEALTHCARE NEEDS THROUGH VARI OQUS MEANS, | NCLUDI NG
ANALYZI NG AND RESPONDI NG TO HEALTH TRENDS | N OQUR PATI ENTS; THROUGH
AGGREGATE DATA FROM OUR QUALITY AND WELLNESS | NI TI ATI VES, THE ONECARE
VERMONT ACCOUNTABLE CARE ORGANI ZATI ON, THE VERMONT STATE BLUEPRI NT FOR
HEALTH AND FROM THE UNI FI ED COVWUNI TY COLLABORATI VE (UCC) WHI CH | NCLUDES
REPRESENTATI VES FROM COMMUNI TY, REG ONAL AND STATE ORGANI ZATI ONS AND
AGENCI ES | NVOLVED | N THE SOCI AL DETERM NANTS OF HEALTH. WE ALSO REVI EW
RELEVANT DATA FROM THE VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, CENTERS FOR MEDI CARE

AND MEDI CAI D SERVI CES, AND THE FEDERAL CENTERS FOR DI SEASE CONTROL.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATI ENT EDUCATI ON OF ELI G BI LI TY FOR ASSI STANCE:

| NFORMATI ON ABOUT COPLEY' S CHARI TABLE CARE PCOLI CY, WHI CH | NCLUDES HELPI NG

PATI ENTS APPLY FOR ASSI STANCE UNDER FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT

PROGRAMS, |S POSTED BY EACH REG STRATI ON DESK (MAIN LOBBY AND EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT). I T IS ALSO AVAI LABLE, ALONG W TH THE APPLI CATI ON FORM

ONLI NE ON THE HOSPI TAL' S VWEBSI TE I N ADDI TI ON TO THE " HOSPI TAL REPORT

CARD' WEBSI TE OF THE GREEN MOUNTAI N CARE BOARD. DETAILS ARE ALSO | NCLUDED

I N THE PATI ENT GUI DE FOR | NPATI ENTS, FAM LI ES AND VI S| TORS.

COPLEY' S CHARI TABLE CARE PROGRAM IS ALSO PROMOTED | N OUR PHI LANTHROPY

EFFORTS AS MANY DONORS G VE TO THE PROGRAM ALL CARE PROVI DERS MAY REFER

PATI ENTS TO THE HOSPI TAL' S PATI ENT FI NANCI AL SERVI CES COUNSELORS OR TO

PATI ENT AND FAM LY SERVI CES TO CONNECT THEM TO ASSI STANCE.

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COVMUNI TY | NFORVATI ON:

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, DEFINES I TS SERVI CE AREA AS LAMJ LLE, AND PARTS OF
ORLEANS AND CALEDONI A COUNTI ES | N VERMONT, WHI CH | NCLUDES THE TOMNS OF
BELVEDI RE, CAMBRI DGE, JEFFERSONVI LLE, WATERVI LLE, EDEN, EDEN M LLS, HYDE
PARK, JOHNSON, ELMORE, MORRI STOAN, MOSCOW NORTH HYDE PARK, STOWE,
WOLCOTT, CRAFTSBURY, GREENSBORO, HARDW CK AND STANNARD. COPLEY SERVES A
POPULATI ON OF 30, 387 PEOPLE. LAMO LLE COUNTY IS ONE OF THE FEW COUNTI ES
SEEI NG POPULATI ON GROMWN | N VERMONT, W TH AN ESTI MATED POPULATI ON OF

30, 849 BY 2022. THE COVMUNI TY IS PREDOM NANTLY WHI TE, NON- H SPANIC, W TH
A MEDI AN AGE OF 40.9 AND A MEDI AN HOUSEHOLD | NCOME OF $64, 003. THE AREA
HAS POCKETS OF GREAT WEALTH AND GREAT POVERTY. THE TOP THREE PRIORITY
POPULATI ONS ARE RESI DENTS OF RURAL AREAS, LOW I NCOVE GROUPS, AND

CHI LDREN.

NEARLY 15. 53% OF THE HOSPI TAL' S SERVI CE AREA | S GREATER THAN 65 YEARS COF

ACGE. NEARLY 93% OF ADULTS 25 YEARS OF AGE OR COLDER I N THE AREA HOLD A
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

H GH SCHOOL DEGREE, 38% HOLDI NG A BACHELOR S DEGREE COR HI GHER. THE MAJCR

| NDUSTRY |'S ACCOMMODATI ONS AND FOOD SERVI CE, FOLLOWED BY HEALTH AND

SCOCI AL ASSI STANCE.

THE LEADI NG CAUSES OF DEATH ARE FROM CANCER, HEART DI SEASE, AND LUNG

DI SEASE. ADVERSE METRI CS | MPACTI NG MORE THAN 30% OF THE POPULATI ON AND

STATI STI CALLY SI GNI FI CANTLY DI FFERENT FROM THE NATI ONAL AVERAGE | NCLUDE:

BM | N MORBI DY OBESE RANGE AT 10% ABOVE AVERAGE, | MPACTI NG 33. 7%
ROUTI NE CHOLESTERCOL SCREENI NG = 9. 8% BELOW AVERACE, | MPACTI NG 40. 0%
CANCER SCREEN: PAP/ CERV TEST 2 YR = 9. 1% BELOW AVERAGE, | MPACTI NG 43. 8%

OB/ GYN 1+ VISIT = 11.5% BELOW AVERAGE, | MPACTI NG 34. 0%

BENEFI Cl AL METRI CS | MPACTI NG MORE THAN 30% OF THE POPULATI ON AND

STATI STI CALLY SI GNI FI CANTLY DI FFERENT FROM THE NATI ONAL AVERAGE | NCLUDE:

CONSUMED ALCOHOL I N THE PAST 30 DAYS = 18. 3% BELOW AVERAGE, | MPACTI NG

43. 9%

NP/ PA VISIT IN THE LAST 6 MONTHS = 10. 7% ABOVE AVERAGE, | MPACTI NG 45. 9%
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

RECENT STUDI ES | NDI CATE LAMO LLE COUNTY HAS THE HI GHEST RATE OF SUI Cl DE

IN THE STATE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTI ON OF COMMUNI TY HEALTH:

THE HOSPI TAL | S GOVERNED BY A VOLUNTEER BOARD OF TRUSTEES MADE UP OF
LOCAL Cl TI ZENS REPRESENTI NG A CROSS SECTI ON OF THE COMMUNI TY SERVED. THE
BOARD HOLDS A PUBLI C ANNUAL MEETI NG I N JANUARY AND | TS ETHI CS COW TTEE

HOSTS AN ANNUAL PUBLI C FORUM ON A TOPI C PERTI NENT TO POPULATI ON HEALTH.

COPLEY CONTI NUES TO WORK COLLABORATI VELY W TH OTHER ORGANI ZATI ONS TO

| DENTI FY AND ADDRESS COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS. OUR COLLABORATI ONS | NCLUDE
BUT ARE NOT LIM TED TO THE UNI FI ED COMMUNI TY COLLABORATI VE (UCC) WHI CH

| NCLUDES REPRESENTATI VES FROM COVMUNI TY, REG ONAL AND STATE ORGANI ZATI ONS
AND AGENCI ES | NVOLVED | N THE SOCI AL DETERM NANTS OF HEALTH, PRI MARY CARE
PRACTI CES; LAMO LLE HORNE HEALTH AND HOSPI CE; LONG TERM RESI DENTI AL CARE

FACI LI TIES THE MANOR AND THE GREENSBORO NURSI NG HORNE; LAMO LLE COUNTY
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

MENTAL HEALTH, COVMUNI TY HEALTH SERVI CES OF LAMJ LLE VALLEY BEHAVI ORAL
HEALTH & WELLNESS; HEALTHY LAMO LLE VALLEY; PEOPLE | N PARTNERSHI P; THE
MORRI SVI LLE DI STRI CT OFFI CE OF THE VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, THE

LAMO LLE COVMMINI TY HOUSE (WARM NG SHELTER); UNI TED WAY; CLARI NA HOWARD

NI CHOLS CENTER; THE NORTH CENTRAL VERMONT RECOVERY CENTER; AND OTHERS.

COPLEY HOSPI TAL PROVI DES NEEDED MEDI CAL SERVI CES, REGARDLESS OF ABILITY
TO PAY. SERVI CES | NCLUDES 24 HOURS/ 7 DAYS A WEEK EMERGENCY SERVI CES,
WOVEN S AND CHI LDREN S SERVI CES, GENERAL SURGERY, LABORATORY SERVI CES,

DI AGNCSTI C | MAG NG, ORTHOPAEDI CS, AND REHABI LI TATI ON. COPLEY CONTI NUES

| TS PARTNERSH P W TH DARTMOUTH HI TCHCOCK CONNECTED CARE TO DELI VER NEEDED
SERVI CES I N THE AREA W TH TELEMEDI CI NE; | NCLUDI NG RHEUMATOLOGY,

NEPHROLOGY AND PULMONCLOGY.

I N CONJUNCTI ON W TH COMMUNI TY HEALTH SERVI CES OF LAMO LLE VALLEY, COPLEY
HAS PLACED A RESOURCE REFERRAL SPECI ALI ST IN THE ER. THI S SPECI ALI ST
WORKS CLOSELY W TH OQUR SOCI AL WORKER AND OUR UTI LI ZATI ON REVI EW NURSE TO

SCREEN AND CONNECT PATI ENTS TO NEEDED SERVI CES AND COMMUNI TY RESOURCES TO
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ADDRESS A VARI ETY OF | SSUES | NCLUDI NG QUI' T SMXKI NG, FUEL | NSECURI TY, FOOD
I NSECURI TY, HOVELESSNESS OR | NADEQUATE HOUSI NG, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, MENTAL

HEALTH AND/ OR LONG TERM MANAGEMENT OF COWPLEX CONDI TI ONS.

AN ONGO NG | NI TI ATI VE FOCUSES ON | DENTI FYI NG PATI ENTS W TH COVPLEX HEALTH
| SSUES THAT ARE HI GH UTI LI ZERS OF EMERGENCY SERVI CES AND CONNECTI NG THEM
W TH A DEDI CATED CASE WORKER TO DEVELOP A COORDI NATED CARE PLAN. THI' S
EFFORT HAS RESULTED I N A SI GNI FI CANT REDUCTI ON | N AVO DABLE USE OF THE
EVMERGENCY ROOM CREATI NG A POTENTI AL - SAVINGS FOR THE AREA' S HEALTHCARE

SYSTEM

TO HELP ADDRESS HOMELESSNESS | N THE AREA, COPLEY PROVI DES LAUNDRY
SERVI CES TO A GRASSROOTS WARM NG SHELTER THAT OPENED I N THE AREA. ALL OF
THESE EFFORTS | MPROVE TRANSI TI ONS | N CARE AND QUTCOMES, W TH THE GOAL

BEI NG THE | MPROVEMENT OF THE HEALTH OF OUR COVMUNI TY.

AS ONE OF THE LARGEST EMPLOYERS IN THE AREA, THE HOSPI TAL IS | NVESTING I N

EDUCATI ON AND TRAI NI NG I N SUPPORT OF RECRU TMENT AND RETENTI ON. COPLEY
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PARTNERS W TH VERMONT TECHNI CAL COLLEGE, NORTHERN VERMONT UNI VERSI TY &
LAMO LLE' S WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT GROUP TO OFFER AN ASSCOCI ATE DEGREE | N
NURSI NG PROGRAM HERE | N LAMO LLE COUNTY. THE HOSPI TAL WORKS W TH MANY
EDUCATI ONAL | NSTI TUTI ONS, OFFERI NG ONSI TE CLI NI CAL ROTATI ONS ALONG WTH 8
GRADUATE PROGRAMS | N NURSI NG, MEDI CI NE AND HEALTHCARE ADM NI STRATI ON.

THE HOSPI TAL CONTI NUES TO BE A KEY PARTNER I N THE LAMO LLE COUNTY CHAPTER
OF RI SE VERMONT, A STATE-WDE I N TIATIVE WTH THE STATE' S ACCOUNTABLE
CARE ORGANI ZATI ON. RI SEVT SUPPORTS AND | NSPI RES RESI DENTS TO HAVE FUN,
PLAY MORE, EAT WELL AND FEEL GOOD BY AMPLI FYI NG AND SUPPORTI NG EFFORTS
UNDERWAY | N THE COVMUNI TY. THE RI SEVT PROGRAM MANAGER | S EMPLOYED BY THE
HOSPI TAL. RI SEVT OPERATED WELLNESS PROGRAMM NG | N THE TOMS OF

MORRI SVI LLE AND JCOHNSON, AND ATTENDS MULTI PLE HEALTH AND WELLNESS EVENTS

ACROSS OUR SERVI CE AREA THROUGHOUT THE YEAR

THE HOSPI TAL REGULARLY PROMOTES HEALTHY LI FESTYLE CHO CES AND
PREVENTATI VE | NFORVATI ON VI A SCCI AL MEDI A QUTLETS, | NCLUDI NG AN
AWARD- W NNI NG COLLABORATI VE COVWUNI TY BLOG (LI VEWELLLAMO LLE. COV),

COVMUNI TY NEWSLETTERS, | NFORVATI ON DI STRI BUTED ON THE HOSPI TAL CAMPUS,
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

AND A YEAR- LONG SERI ES OF | NFORVATI ONAL SEM NARS THAT COVER A RANGE OF

TI MELY HEALTH AND VELLNESS TOPI CS. WE PROMOTE AND SUPPORT HEALTHY,

FAM LY- FRI ENDLY ACTI VI TI ES AND EVENTS TO ENCOURAGE HEALTHY LI FESTYLE

CHO CES.
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2021

Open to Public

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_ome no. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

COPL

EY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

Inspection
Employer identification number

Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
12001

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," describeinPartlll. . . . ... ... ... ...........
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T = o

Yes No
1b
2
4a X
4b X
4c X
5a X
5b X
6a X
6b X
7 X
8 X
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 2
REaQIl Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC compensation | c) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as d('a:fgrrrr:]ac;gg prior
compensation
JOSEPH WOCODI N (i) 389, 381. NONE 28, 120. 1, 282. 27, 273. 446, 056. NONE
1 CEO (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
JEFFREY HEBERT (i) 202, 243. NONE 34, 226. 1, 261. 1, 302. 239, 032. NONE
2 CFO (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
LORI PROFOTA (i) 183, 103. NONE 18, 337. 7,211, 25, 261. 233, 912. NONE
3 CNO (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
J MARTI N LI NSEI SEN, MD | () 356, 751. NONE| 1, 068. 11, 600. 32, 240. 401, 659. NONE
4 TRUSTEE BEG 02/ 22 (ii) NONE NONE| NONE NONE NONE| NONE NONE
WAYNE STOCKBRI DGE 0] 152, 777. NONE| 76, 947. 368. 34, 340. 264, 432. NONE
5 CH EF ADMBHR BEG 11/ 21 (ii) NONE NONE| NONE NONE NONE| NONE NONE
BRI AN ARCS (i) 645, 361. 251, 865. 100, 365. 11, 600. 38, 857. 1, 048, 048. NONE
6 ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
JOHN MACY (i) 634, 294. 50, 000. 100, 268. 11, 600. 30, 092. 826, 254. NONE
7 ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
NI CHOLAS ANTELL (i) 530, 983. 50, 000. 31, 386. 11, 600. 41, 120. 665, 089. NONE
8 ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
BRYAN MONI ER (i) 531, 018. NONE 25, 667. 11, 600. 41, 320. 609, 605. NONE
9 ORTHOPEDI C SURGEON (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
DONALD DUPUI S 0] 418, 504. NONE| 99, 862. 11, 600. 26, 411. 556, 377. NONE
10 GENERAL SURGEON (ii) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
JOSEPH MCLAUGHLI N, MD 0] 598, 632. 51, 000. 81, 828. 11, 600. 34, 735. 777, 795. NONE
11 TRUSTEE END 01/ 22 (ii) NONE NONE| NONE NONE NONE| NONE NONE
0]
12 (i)
0]
13 (i)
0]
14 (i)
0]
15 (i)
0]
16 (i)
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 3
=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 5A

COVPENSATI ON CONTI NGENT ON REVENUES:
I NCENTI VE BONUSES ARE PAI D TO OUR ORTHOPEDI C SURGEONS BASED UPON GROSS
REVENUE PRODUCED | NDI VI DUALLY FOR THE HOSPI TAL. THE BONUS IS 20% OF THE

EXCESS REVENUE PRODUCED OVER THAT LEVEL.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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1E1505 1.000

68



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 2@21
28a, 28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury _ P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship bg:\évzﬁir;:ti;?]ualified person and (c) Description of transaction (::;:":e:
(1)
(2)
(3
4
(5
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNDEr SECHON 4058 & . o i i v i it e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . .. ........... > 3
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(@) Name of interested person (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose of | (d) Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due (@) In default?|(h) Approved| (i) Written
with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?
To | From Yes No Yes No Yes No
(1)
(2)
(3
4
(5
(6)
(N
(8)
(9
(10)
TOtAl v v v u e e u e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaeeaaeaas > 3
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested |(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization
(1)
(2)
(3
4
(5
(6)
(N
(8)
(9
(10
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990) 2021
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COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021

03-0179423

Page 2

@I\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) sharing of
organization's
revenues?

Yes | No

(1)DAVI D VI NIl CK

SEE PART V

120, 695.

EMPLOYMENT X

(2)Dl ANE SZLACHETKA

SEE PART V

17, 988.

| NDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR X

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

10
m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART 1V, COLUWN (B)

RELATI ONSHI P BETWEEN | NTERESTED PERSON:
1) DAVID VINICK | S A FAM LY MEMBER OF SHARON GREENE, BOARD SECRETARY
2) DI ANE SZLACHETKA IS A FAM LY MEMBER OF CARL SZLACHETKA, BOARD

TREASURER

JSA
1E1507 1.000
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@21

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 4A

PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOVPLI SHVENTS:

COPLEY HOSPI TAL SERVES AS A VI TAL RESOURCE FOR RURAL NORTH CENTRAL
VERMONT. A CRI TI CAL ACCESS HOSPI TAL, COPLEY PROVI DES A 25- BED ACUTE CARE
I NPATI ENT UNI'T | NCLUDI NG A BI RTHI NG CENTER, A W DE- RANGE OF QUTPATI ENT
SERVI CES AND 24/ 7 EMERGENCY SERVI CES I N ADDI TI ON TO LABORATORY SERVI CES,
DI AGNCSTI C | MAG NG AND REHABI LI TATI ON SERVI CES. SERVI CES | NCLUDE

CARDI OLOGY, GENERAL SURGERY, OBSTETRI CS/ GYNECOLOGY, ONCOLOGY,

ORTHOPEDI CS, AND NEUROLOGY. OUR REHABI LI TATI ON SERVI CES | NCLUDE PHYSI CAL,
OCCUPATI ONAL, SPEECH & LANGUAGE, CARDI AC, PULMONARY, AND WORK

CONDI TI ONI NG

OUR HOSPI TAL SERVI CE AREA HAS A POPULATI ON OF JUST OVER 30, 000 PECPLE,
ACROSS MORE THAN 459 SQUARE M LES. COPLEY COLLABCRATES W TH OTHER
HEALTHCARE PROVI DERS, SOCI AL SERVI CE AGENCI ES, NOT- FOR- PRCFI T

ORGANI ZATI ONS AND BUSI NESSES TO FULFI LL OUR M SSI ON OF HELPI NG PEOPLE
LI VE HEALTHI ER LI VES. THE CLOSEST HOSPI TAL IS 45 M NUTES TO ONE HOUR

AWAY.

I N FI SCAL YEAR 2022, COPLEY HAD NEARLY 118, 500 QUTPATI ENT VI SI TS AND MORE
THAN 1, 850 | NPATI ENT ADM SSI ONS TOTALI NG 5, 948 PATI ENT DAYS. WE PERFORMVED
3, 706 SURGERI ES AND 2, 280 PROCEDURES AND HAD 13, 111 EMERGENCY ROOM

VI SI TS.

OUR CHARI TABLE CARE PROGRAM | S AVAI LABLE TO PATI ENTS WHO ARE UNI NSURED,

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@21
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

UNDERI NSURED, OR HAVE OTHERW SE DEMONSTRATED THEY DO NOT HAVE FI NANCI AL
RESCURCES TO FULLY PAY FOR THEI R HOSPI TAL CARE.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 2A
W2'S FI LED:
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, I NC ALSO FILES W2'S FOR I TS RELATED
ORGANI ZATI ONS. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF W2'S FILED ON THE W3 | NCLUDES THESE
W2'S. THE COVPENSATI ON, EMPLOYEE BENEFI TS AND PAYROLL TAXES AMOUNTS ARE
THEN ALLOCATED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON FOR THE AMOUNT THAT REPRESENTS WORK
PERFORVED FOR THE ORGANI ZATI ON. THE AMOUNT | NCLUDED ON LI NE 2A | NCLUDES
ONLY EMPLOYEES ALLOCATED TO COPLEY HOSPI TAL. THE AMOUNT REPORTED ON PART
I X I NCLUDES ONLY THOSE AMOUNTS ALLOCATED TO WORK PERFCORVED DI RECTLY FOR
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, I NC. THE HI GHEST PAI D EMPLOYEES ARE DETERM NED BY THE
WORK PERFCORMVED FOR EACH ORGANI ZATI ON. THEREFORE, THE FI VE HI GHEST PAI D
EVMPLOYEES LI STED ON PART VII AND SCHEDULE J ARE THOSE EMPLOYEES WHO WORK
DI RECTLY FOR COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINES 6, 7A & 7B
MEMBERS/ STOCKHOLDERS:
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, INC. IS A MEMBER ORGANI ZATI ON WHOSE SOLE CORPORATE
MEMBER | S COPLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS, | NC. COPLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS, | NC. AND THE

HOSPI TAL SHARE THE SAME BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

EACH YEAR, THE MEMBERS OF COPLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. WLL HOLD AN ANNUAL
MEETI NG THE PURPOSES OF THE ANNUAL MEETI NG SHALL | NCLUDE THE ELECTI ON OF
MEMBERS TO THE CORPORATI ON, THE ELECTI ON OF TRUSTEES TO THE CORPORATI ON S

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, THE ELECTI ON OF THE COVMUNI TY MEMBER AT LARCE OF THE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@21
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

GOVERNANCE AND BYLAWS COWM TTEE, AND THE TRANSACTI ON OF SUCH OTHER

BUSI NESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE MEMBERSHI P.

THE BOARD SHALL CONSI ST OF UP TO TWENTY- ONE ELECTED MEMBERS, THE CH EF
EXECUTI VE OFFI CER OF THE CORPORATI ON AND THE PRESI DENT OF THE MEDI CAL
STAFF OF COPLEY HOSPI TAL, INC., ALL AS VOTI NG MEMBERS. ALL TRUSTEES MJST
BE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATI ON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B
REVI EW OF FORM 990:
THE FORM 990 | S PREPARED BY AN | NDEPENDENT ACCOUNTI NG FI RM BASED ON THE
AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND | NFORVATI ON PROVI DED BY THE ACCOUNTI NG
DEPARTMENT OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON. PRI CR TO FI LI NG A TENTATI VE DRAFT OF THE
990 IS REVI EMED BY THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS. A COMPLETE COPY OF THE FORM | S
MADE AVAI LABLE TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNI NG BCODY THROUGH THE FI NANCE
OFFI CE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C
CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST POLI CY:
THE GOVERNANCE COWM TTEE REVI EW6 THE STATEMENTS AND SURVEYS COWPLETED BY
| NTERESTED PERSONS AND MAI NTAINS A LI ST OF | NDI VI DUALS WHO MAY BE
CONSI DERED DI SQUALI FI ED PERSONS UNDER | RS REGULATI ONS. THE GOVERNANCE

COW TTEE REPORTS THE RESULTS OF | TS REVI EW6 ANNUALLY TO THE BOARD.

THE | NTERNAL COVPLI ANCE COW TTEE OF THE CORPCRATI ON REVI EW6 ANY
POTENTI AL CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST WHI CH | NVOLVES AN | NTERESTED PERSON WHO | S

NOT A TRUSTEE OR COFFI CER OF THE CORPORATI ON. THE | NTERNAL COWVPLI ANCE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@21
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

COW TTEE REPORTS THE RESULTS OF | TS REVI EW6 ANNUALLY TO THE BOARD.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINES 15A & 15B

COVPENSATI ON REVI EW

THE CEO S PAY IS DETERM NED BY USI NG MARKET SURVEY

COVPENSATI ON DATA FROM THE NNE HEALTHCARE COVP SURVEY. THE CEO S

COVPENSATI ON | S ALSO APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

SENI OR LEADERSHI P AND OTHER HI GHLY COMPENSATED | NDI VI DUALS HAVE THEI R PAY
RANGES DETERM NED THROUGHT MARKET DATA FROM THE NNE HEALTHCARE
COVPENSATI ON SURVEY.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19
DOCUMENT DI SCLOSURE:
THE GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAI LABLE UPON REQUEST. THE CONFLI CT OF
| NTEREST POLI CY AND MATRI X ARE AVAI LABLE UPON REQUEST. THE FI NANCI AL
STATEMENTS ARE SUWVARI ZED | N AN ANNUAL REPORT THAT IS AVAI LABLE TO THE
PUBLI C. THE HOSPI TAL ALSO SUBM TS BOTH THEI R BUDGET AND ACTUAL FI NANCI AL
| NFORVATI ON TO THE STATE OF VERMONT' S DEPARTMENT OF FI NANCI AL REGULATI ON.
FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9
OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS:
$ 1,042,924 TRANSFER FROM AFFI LI ATE
489, 732 CHANGE | N BENEFI Cl AL | NTEREST | N NET ASSETS OF COPLEY HEALTH
SYSTEMS, | NC.

$ 1,532,656

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423

FORM 990, PART VI | - COWPENSATI ON OF THE 5 HI GHEST PAI D | ND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON
VACO, LLC
P.O BOX 667
BRENTWOOD, TN 37024 CONSULTING - IT 1, 096, 868.

UNI VERSI TY OF VERMONT
P.O BOX 1902
BURLI NGTON, VT 05402 LAB SERVI CES 436, 540.

FUSI ON MEDI CAL STAFFI NG
P.O BOX 82674
LI NCOLN, NE 68501-2674 CONTRACTED LABCR 392, 095.

TRAVEL NURSE ACROSS AMERI CA
P.O BOX 660919
DALLAS, TX 75266 CONTRACTED LABCR 339, 451.

BERNSTEI N- MVAGOON- GAY LLC
900 E. 8TH AVENUE, SU TE 300
KI NG OF PRUSSI A, PA 19406 LAUNDRY SERVI CES 380, 315.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
FORM 990, PART | X - OTHER FEES
(A (B) (9 (D
TOTAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUNDRAI SI NG
DESCRI PTI ON FEES SERVI CE EXP. AND GENERAL EXPENSES
PURCHASED SERVI CES 12, 116, 445. 9, 843, 034. 2,273, 411.
CONTRACT LABOR 1, 251, 612. 1, 016, 772. 234, 840.
LAB SERVI CES 854, 762. 854, 762.
PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES 705, 831. 705, 831.
OTHER SERVI CES 239, 199. 194, 318. 44, 881.
TOTALS  emeemeemeeee et eeemememeen eeeeeeeeaaaon
15, 167, 849 12,614, 717 2,553,132
ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2021
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. . . | OMB No. 1545-0047
(S%'E]DggLoE) R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@21
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423
Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
1)
(2)
3
4
(5
(6)
Part I Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
ar one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 515(3)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r:]ttri:)y;a
Yes No
(l) LAMO LLE HOUSI NG CORPORATI ON 03- 0270255
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661 HUD HOUSI NG VT 501(C) (3) 10 CHSI X
(2) COPLEY HEALTH SYSTEMS, | NC 03- 0301457
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661 SUPPORT VT 501(C) (3) 12 B 11 N A X
(3) COPLEY WOODLANDS 03- 0352086
125 THOVAS LANE STONE, VT 05672 HOUSI NG VT 501(C) (3) 10 CHSI X
4
(5
(6)
)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
JSA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2021

COPLEY HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

03-0179423

Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® ¢ (h) 0] @ (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V - UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatirs? | amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512 - 514)
Yes| No Yes| No
)]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) @)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| _Section
(state or foreign| entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income end-of-year assets |ownership Smlji(tfgl(lfé)
country) entity?
Yes|No
(1) HEALTH CENTER BUI LDI NG I NC. 03- 0220357
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661 BUI LDI NG RENTAL VT CHSI C COrRP X
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
JSA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . . . . . . v o v i v i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . . . . . .« . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ib X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S). . . . . . . & 4 i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ic| X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) . . . . . . & i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Dividends from related organization(S) . . . . . . . v v v i e e e e e e e e e if X
g Sale of assetstorelated Organization(S) . . . . .« v vt i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(S), . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ittt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S). . . . . . .« o v i i i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related Organization(S). . . . .« & vt 4 vt i bt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1j | X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) . . . & v v v v v vt v i b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k | X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . & v v v v v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1| X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S). . . . v v v & v 4 v v bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . & & v & v i i vt i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) . . . . . . & . v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lo| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for EXPENSES. « « v v vt v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpeNSES . . v v v v vt h i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 19| X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) . . . . « v & v v v v v v b bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S). . . . . . .« &« v v v a o 4 v 4 @ w4 e e e a e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e a s e e s 1s | X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) ©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 COPLEY HOSPI TAL, | NC. 03-0179423 Page 4
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) _ (b) (c) () (e) () @) (h) [0} [0} (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V - UBI General or |Percentage
(state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 | managing |ownership
country) unrelated, excluded | 501(c)(3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under organizations? (Form 1065)

sections 512 -514)| yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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FORV/S

910 E. St. Louis Street, Suite 200 / Springfield, MO 65806
P 417.865.8701 / F 417.865.0682
forvis.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Trustees
Copley Hospital, Inc.
Morrisville, Vermont

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Copley Hospital, Inc., a subsidiary of Copley Health
Systems, Inc. (the “Hospital”), which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2022 and 2021,
and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Hospital as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations, changes in
its net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Hospital and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that these financial statements are available to be
issued.

QPRAXITY



Board of Trustees
Copley Hospital, Inc.
Page 2

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

FORVIS,LLP

Springfield, Missouri
January 27, 2023



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Assets
2022 2021
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,667,414 $ 19,183,759
Short-term investments 9,000,000 7,000,000
Patient accounts receivable 12,922,197 10,587,434
Other receivables 782,302 826,962
Estimated amounts due from third-party payors 130,000 400,000
Due from related parties 300,622 51,322
Supplies 2,620,459 2,591,159
Prepaid expenses 2,358,579 2,593,237
Total current assets 35,781,573 43,233,873
Assets Limited As To Use - 2,708,861
Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and improvements 2,203,290 2,203,290
Buildings and improvements 40,525,897 37,762,731
Equipment 24,606,946 24,337,281
Construction in progress 381,280 971,536
67,717,413 65,274,838
Less accumulated depreciation 36,392,870 36,390,738
31,324,543 28,884,100
Other Assets
Interest in net assets of Copley Health Systems, Inc. 6,250,022 5,760,290
Assets held in deferred compensation plan 3,200,901 3,766,248
9,450,923 9,526,538
Total assets $ 76,557,039 $ 84,353,372

See Notes to Financial Statements



Liabilities and Net Assets

2022 2021
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 651,270 $ 445,218
Accounts payable 2,259,670 2,763,166
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 3,911,923 6,109,949
Other accrued expenses 1,652,016 3,212,009
Estimated self-insurance costs 1,617,719 1,401,878
Medicare and other advances 566,722 8,323,769
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 3,220,700 3,080,000
Total current liabilities 13,880,020 25,335,989
Asset Retirement Obligations 1,500,000 1,500,000
Long-Term Debt 10,313,989 6,738,513
Other Liabilities - 530,577
Deferred Compensation 3,200,901 3,766,248
Total liabilities 28,894,910 37,871,327
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 41,412,107 40,721,755
With donor restrictions 6,250,022 5,760,290
Total net assets 47,662,129 46,482,045
Total liabilities and net assets $ 76,557,039 $ 84,353,372




Copley Hospital, Inc.

Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Without Donor Restriction
Patient service revenue
Fixed prospective revenue
Provider relief fund revenue
Other

Total revenues, gains, and other support
without donor restrictions

Expenses and Losses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services and professional fees
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses and losses
Operating Income (Loss)
Other Income
Contributions received
Investment return, net
Gain on extinguishment of debt
Total other income
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
Transfer from Affiliate
Excess of Revenues Over Expenses and

Increase in Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions

See Notes to Financial Statements

2022

2021

§ 84,310,822

$ 79,720,672

7,069,106 5,051,668
1,692,218 5,862,305
1,592,251 2,272,173
94,664,397 92,906,818
40,589,798 36,218,703
8,788,461 8,066,068
16,200,267 13,393,202
26,655,655 26,148,963
2,917,574 4,279,649
183,648 84,095
95,335,403 88,190,680
(671,006) 4,716,138
267,386 176,591
51,048 91,101

- 5,037,900

318,434 5,305,592
(352,572) 10,021,730
1,042,924 15,920
$ 690,352 $ 10,037,650




Copley Hospital, Inc.

Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Transfer from affiliate

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Change in interest in net assets of Copley Health Systems, Inc.

Increase in net assets with donor restrictions
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

2022 2021
$  (352,572) 10,021,730
1,042,924 15,920
690,352 10,037,650
489,732 759,583
489,732 759,583
1,180,084 10,797,233
46,482,045 35,684,812
$ 47,662,129 46,482,045
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Copley Hospital, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Depreciation and amortization

Change in interest in net assets of Copley Health System, Inc.

Gain on extinguishment of debt
Changes in
Accounts receivable, net
Estimated amounts due from and to third-party payors
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other assets and liabilities
Unearned revenue
Medicare and other advance payments
Asset retirement obligations
Net cash used in operating activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Decrease in Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash,
and Restricted Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash,
and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash,
and Restricted Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconciliation of Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash,
and Restricted Cash Equivalents to the Balance Sheets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets limited as to use

Supplemental Cash Flows Information
Interest paid
Capital lease obligation incurred
Property and equipment in accounts payable

See Notes to Financial Statements

2022 2021
$ 1,180,084 $ 10,797,233
2,917,574 4,279,649
(489,732) (759,583)
- (5,037,900)
(2,334,763) (5,573,703)
410,700 1,340,000
(4,095,138) 2,927,674
718 (703,990)
- (5,862,305)
(7,757,047) (4,914,143)
- 1,500,000
(10,167,604) (2,007,068)
(5,785,630) (7,541,704)
(5,785,630) (7,541,704)
4,307,549 -
(579,521) (438,352)
3,728,028 (438,352)
(12,225,206) (9,987,124)
19,892,620 29,879,744
$ 7,667,414 $ 19,892,620
$ 7,667,414 $ 19,183,759
- 708,861
$ 7,667,414 $ 19,892,620
$ 181,486 $ 85,017
$ 53,500 $ 167,976
$ 319,077 $ 800,190
6



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Note 1:  Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Copley Hospital, Inc. (the “Hospital”), a subsidiary of Copley Health Systems, Inc. (the “Health
System”), primarily earns revenues by providing inpatient, outpatient, and emergency care
services to residents in Morrisville, Vermont, and surrounding areas.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Hospital considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. The Hospital considers uninvested cash held in investment accounts to be cash
and cash equivalents. At September 30, 2022 and 2021, cash equivalents consisted primarily of
money market accounts.

At September 30, 2022 and 2021, the Hospital’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by
approximately $9,600,000 and $22,370,000, respectively.

Debt Investments

Debt securities held by the Hospital generally are classified and recorded in the financial
statements as follows:

Classified as Description Recorded at
Trading Securities that are bought and held Fair value, with changes in fair
principally for the purpose of selling in value included in excess
the near term and, therefore, held for (deficiency) revenues over
only a short period of time expenses

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over
the terms of the securities. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date
and are determined using the average cost method.



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Equity Investments

The Hospital measures equity securities, other than investments that qualify for the equity method
of accounting, at fair value with changes recognized in excess (deficiency) revenues over expenses.
Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using
the average cost method.

Net Investment Return

Investment return includes interest income less external and direct internal investment expense.

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year is included in net assets without donor restrictions. Other investment
return is reflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets as with or without donor
restrictions based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future capital
improvements over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for
other purposes. Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the Hospital are included in current
assets.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable reflects the outstanding amount of consideration to which the Hospital
expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due from patients,
third-party payors (including health insurers and government programs), and others. As a service
to the patient, the Hospital bills third-party payors directly and bills the patient when the patient’s
responsibility for copays, coinsurance, and deductibles is determined. Patient accounts receivable
are due in full when billed, unless the patient has previously been approved for an alternative
payment plan or for patient financial assistance.

The Hospital performs individual credit risk assessments which evaluates the individual
circumstances, abilities, and intentions of each patient prior to providing the patient services. If
subsequent to providing the services the Hospital becomes aware of patient-specific events, facts,
or circumstances indicating patients no longer have the ability or intention to pay the amount of
consideration to which the Hospital expected to be entitled for providing the patient services, then
the related patient receivable balances are written off as bad debt expense and reported in the
statement of operations as other operating expenses. No bad debt expense was recognized in 2022
and 2021.



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Contract Assets and Liabilities

Amounts related to health care services provided to patients which have not been billed and that do
not meet the conditions of an unconditional right to payment at the end of the reporting period are
contract assets. Contract asset balances consist primarily of health care services provided to
patients who are still receiving inpatient care at the Hospital at the end of the year. Contract assets
are included in patient accounts receivable at September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Amounts received related to health care services that have not yet been provided to patients are
contract liabilities. Contract liabilities consist of Medicare advanced payments received in April
2020 under the provisions of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES
Act). In general, advanced amounts will be recouped from remittances starting 12 months after the
advance was made, see Note 2.

Other Receivables

Other receivables are stated at their net collectible amount. The Hospital adjusts receivables based
upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic
conditions.

Supplies

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costs are determined using the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of each asset. Assets under capital lease obligations and
leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or their respective
estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
as follows:

Land improvements 5-25 years
Buildings and improvements 5-40 years
Equipment 3-34 years

At September 30, 2022, construction in progress represents costs incurred in connection with the
construction of various additions and alterations to the Hospital’s facilities and equipment. The
total cost to complete the projects is approximately $6,711,000. The Hospital expects to fund the
majority of the projects with new debt issuance, cash from operations and existing cash, and
investments.



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Hospital evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset
is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was recognized
during the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Interest in Net Assets of Copley Health Systems, Inc.

Copley Health Systems, Inc. (the “Health System”) and the Hospital are financially interrelated
organizations. The Health System holds net assets on behalf of the Hospital. The Hospital
accounts for its interest in the net assets of the Health System in a manner similar to the equity
method. The interest is stated at fair value, and changes in the interest are included in change in net
assets. The interest as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, was $6,250,022 and $5,760,290,
respectively.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor
restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose or have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the
Hospital in perpetuity.

Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is recognized as the Hospital satisfies performance obligations under its
contracts with patients. Patient service revenue is reported at the estimated transaction price or
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Hospital expects to be entitled in exchange for
providing patient care. The Hospital determines the transaction price based on standard charges for
goods and services provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors,
discounts provided to uninsured patients in accordance with the Hospital’s policies, and implicit
price concessions provided to uninsured patients.

The Hospital determines its estimates of explicit price concessions which represent adjustments
and discounts based on contractual agreements, its discount policies, and historical experience by
payor groups. The Hospital determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on its
historical collection experience by classes of patients. The estimated amounts also include variable
consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews, and
investigations by third-party payors.
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Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Fixed Prospective Revenue

Beginning January 1, 2020, the Hospital began receiving monthly fixed prospective payments for
services provided for certain Medicaid beneficiaries. The Medicaid program provides a monthly,
per member payment received in advance of the services being performed and recognized as
revenue in the month to which it relates. The revenues for the Medicaid program are recorded as
fixed prospective payment revenue on the statement of operations. Revenues recorded under these
arrangements represent the fixed, agreed-upon amounts as a result of the Hospital’s stand-ready
performance obligation to provide health care services to qualified beneficiaries. Fee-for-service
payments continue for all other nonhospital providers in the Accountable Care Organization
(ACO), for all providers who are not a part of the ACO, and for all services that are not included in
the fixed prospective payment. The ACO is responsible for both the cost and quality of care for
each attributed member. This is true whether that person uses little or no care or whether they
require services consistently throughout the year.

The Hospital recognizes its share of annual contract settlements as an increase or decrease to fixed
prospective revenue. The Hospital is subject to an annual contracted maximum risk corridor. As
of September 30, 2022 and 2021, the Hospital recorded a liability of approximately $428,000 and
$268,000, respectively, for the contracted maximum risk corridor, which is included in other
accrued expenses in the accompanying financial statements.

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to patients
meeting certain criteria under its charity care policy. Because the Hospital does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, these amounts are not reported as
patient service revenue.

The Hospital’s direct and indirect costs for services furnished under its charity care policy
aggregated approximately $904,000 and $523,000 for the years ended September 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively. The cost of charity care is estimated by applying the ratio of cost to gross
charges to the gross uncompensated charges.

Contributions

Contributions are provided to the Hospital either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by
the donor. Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts — with
or without donor restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows:

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized

Conditional gifts, with or without restriction

Gifts that depend on the Hospital Not recognized until the gift becomes
overcoming a donor-imposed barrier to  unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed barrier
be entitled to the funds is met

11



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized
Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction

Received at date of gift — cash and Fair value
other assets

Received at date of gift — property, Estimated fair value
equipment, and long-lived assets

Expected to be collected within one Net realizable value
year
Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value determined

using the discounted present value of
estimated future cash flows technique

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in
future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the
level-yield method.

When a donor -tipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations
for the period of time that long-lived assets must be held, expirations of restrictions for gifts of
land, buildings, equipment, and other long-lived assets are reported when those assets are placed in
service.

Gifts and investment income having donor stipulations which are satisfied in the period the gift is
received are recorded as revenue and net assets without donor restrictions.

Conditional contributions having donor stipulations which are satisfied in the period the gift is
received are recorded as revenue and net assets without donor restrictions. There were no
conditional contributions at September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Grant Revenue

Support funded by grants is generally considered a conditional contribution and recognized as the
Hospital performs the contracted services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the
grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting
agency that, as a result of such audit, adjustments could be required.

12



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The statement of operations includes excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses. Changes in
net assets without donor restrictions which are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include permanent transfers to and from affiliates for other than
goods and services.

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs

The Hospital records an estimated liability for self-insured employee health claims, which is
included in accrued expenses, and includes an estimate for both reported claims and claims
incurred but not reported.

Professional Liability Claims

The Hospital recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated with settling claims and a receivable to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 6.

Income Taxes

The Hospital has been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Hospital is subject to federal
income tax on any unrelated business taxable income.

Note 2: COVID-19

During 2022 and 2021, the COVID-19 pandemic continued to cause significant disruptions to
Hospital operations, including volatile patient revenue and increased expenses. The matter has and
will have a negative impact on the Hospital’s financial condition and operating results. The
magnitude of the financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

CARES Act and Other Programs

On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) was
signed into law. The following summarizes significant CARES Act and other programs impacting
the Hospital.

Provider Relief Funds

The Hospital received $7,554,523 in grants from the CARES Act Provider Relief Fund
distributions. The Hospital elected to account for such payments as conditional contributions in
accordance with ASC Topic 958-605, Revenue Recognition. Payments are recognized as
contribution revenue once the applicable terms and conditions required to retain the funds have
been substantially met. Based on an analysis of the compliance and reporting requirements of the

13



Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Provider Relief Fund and the impact of the pandemic on the Hospital’s revenues and expenses, the
Hospital recognized $1,692,218 and $5,862,305 during the years ended September 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

The Hospital will continue to monitor compliance with the terms and conditions of the Provider
Relief Fund and the impact of the pandemic on the Hospital’s revenues and expenses. The terms
and conditions governing the Provider Relief Funds are complex and subject to interpretation and
change. If the Hospital is unable to attest to or comply with current or future terms and conditions,
the Hospital’s ability to retain some or all of the distributions received may be impacted.

Vermont Grants

Through September 30, 2022, the Hospital received the following amounts through the State of
Vermont:

1) Grant of $911,083 from the Medicaid retainer funding program
2) Grants totaling $247,600 from the Hazard Pay program

No amounts were recognized in 2022. Approximately $247,600 and $820,000 from the above
Vermont grants were recognized in 2021 and 2020, respectively, in other operating revenues in the
accompanying statements of operations. The remaining amount of approximately $91,000 is
included in other accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheets.

Medicare Accelerated and Advanced Payment Program

During the year ended September 30, 2020, the Hospital requested accelerated Medicare payments
as provided for in the CARES Act, which allows for eligible health care facilities to request up to
six months of advance Medicare payments for acute care hospitals or up to three months of
advance Medicare payments for other health care providers. Accelerated payments received will
be required to be repaid, based on current enacted legislation.

During the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Hospital received $349,266 and
$10,927,961, respectively, from accelerated Medicare payment requests. No accelerated Medicare
payment requests funds were received during 2022. At September 30, 2022 and 2021,
approximately $0 and $8,323,769, respectively, had yet to be recouped by the Medicare
administrative contractor, and is included in Medicare and other advances in the accompanying
balance sheets.

Paycheck Protection Program

In May 2020, the Hospital received a $5,037,900 loan through the Small Business Administration
(SBA) Paycheck Protection Program, and has elected to account for the funding as a loan in
accordance with ASC Topic 470, Debt. Interest is accrued in accordance with the loan agreement.
During 2021, the Hospital obtained forgiveness of the loan which was recognized as a
nonoperating income in the 2021 financial statements. PPP loans are subject to audit and
acceptance by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Small Business Administration, or lender; as a
result of such audit, adjustments could be required to any gain recognized.
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Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Payroll Tax Deferral

The CARES Act provides for a deferral of payments of the employer portion of payroll tax
incurred during the pandemic. The amount deferred as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, was
approximately $563,000 and $1,061,000, respectively, and is recorded as long-term other liabilities
and accrued payroll and payroll taxes in the accompanying balance sheets. Deferred payroll taxes
will be due in two equal installments on December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2022.

Note 3: Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Hospital expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due from
patients, third-party payors (including health insurers and government programs), and others and
includes variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits,
reviews, and investigations. Generally, the Hospital bills the patients and third-party payors
several days after the services are performed or the patient is discharged from the facility. Revenue
is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.

Performance Obligations

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Hospital. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual
charges incurred in relation to total expected or actual charges. The Hospital believes that this
method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the term of the performance
obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally, performance obligations
satisfied over time relate to patients in the Hospital receiving inpatient acute care services or
patients receiving services in its outpatient centers or in their homes (home care). The Hospital
measures the performance obligation from inpatient admission, or the commencement of an
outpatient service, to the point when it is no longer required to provide services to that patient,
which is generally at the time of discharge or completion of the outpatient services.

Because all of its performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year,
the Hospital has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC 606-10-50-14(a)
and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period. The unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations referred to above are
primarily related to inpatient acute care services at the end of the reporting period. The
performance obligations for these contracts are generally completed when the patients are
discharged, which generally occurs within days or weeks at the end of the reporting period.
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Copley Hospital, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2022 and 2021

Transaction Price

The Hospital determines the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and services
provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts provided to
uninsured patients in accordance with the Hospital’s policy and implicit price concessions provided
to uninsured patients. The Hospital determines its estimates of contractual adjustments and
discounts based on contractual agreements, its discount policies, and historical experience. The
Hospital determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on its historical collection
experience with this class of patients.

Third-Party Payors

Agreements with third-party payors typically provide for payments at amounts less than established
charges. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare. The Hospital is certified by Medicare as a Critical Access Hospital (CAH).
Medicare inpatient and outpatient reimbursement as a CAH is based on the defined allowable
costs of services rendered. CAH certification places several restrictions on operations,
including a 96-hour average annual acute-care length of stay restriction and a limit of

25 medical/surgical beds. The Hospital is reimbursed for certain services at tentative rates with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the Medicare administrative contractor.

Medicaid. Inpatient, outpatient, clinic, and skilled nursing services rendered to Medicaid
program beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively determined rates. The Hospital has
entered into a contractual agreement with One Care Vermont (OCV) to include Medicaid
participation. Therefore, a significant portion of the Hospital’s Medicaid patients receive
payments under a fixed prospective payment instead of the traditional payment methodology
described above.

Other. Payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance
organizations, and preferred provider organizations provide for payment using prospectively
determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively
determined daily rates.

Laws and regulations concerning government programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, are
complex and subject to varying interpretation. As a result of investigations by governmental
agencies, various health care organizations have received requests for information and notices
regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have
resulted in organizations entering into significant settlement agreements.

Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future government review and
interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and potential
exclusion from the related programs. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not
challenge the Hospital’s compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to
determine the impact (if any) such claims or penalties would have upon the Hospital. In addition,
the contracts the Hospital has with commercial payors also provide for retroactive audit and review
of claims.
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Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adjustments due to audits, reviews, or
investigations are considered variable consideration and are included in the determination of the
estimated transaction price for providing patient care. These settlements are estimated based on the
terms of the payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the payor, and the Hospital’s
historical settlement activity, including an assessment to ensure that it is probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the retroactive adjustment is subsequently resolved. Estimated settlements are
adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known based on newly available information or
as years are settled or are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and investigations. Patient
revenue increased by approximately $1,120,000 and $1,300,000 in 2022 and 2021, respectively, for
changes in settlement amounts previously estimated.

Refund Liabilities

From time to time the Hospital will receive overpayments of patient balances from third-party
payors or patients resulting in amounts owed back to either the patients or third-party payors.
These amounts are excluded from revenues and are recorded as liabilities until they are refunded.
As of September 30, 2022 and 2021, the Hospital has a liability of approximately $1,200,000 and
$885,000, respectively, for refunds to third-party payors and patients recorded, and included in
accounts payable on the balance sheets.

Patient and Uninsured Payors

Consistent with the Hospital’s mission, care is provided to patients regardless of their ability to
pay. Therefore, the Hospital provides implicit price concessions to uninsured patients and patients
with other uninsured balances, such as copays and deductibles. The implicit price concessions
included in estimating the transaction price represent the difference between amounts billed to
patients and the amounts the Hospital expects to collect based on its collection history with those
patients.

Patients who meet the Hospital’s criteria for charity care are provided care without charge or at
amounts less than established rates. Such amounts determined to qualify as charity care are not
reported as revenue.

Generally, patients who are covered by third-party payors are responsible for related deductibles
and coinsurance, which vary in amount. The Hospital also provides services to uninsured patients
and offers those uninsured patients a discount, either by policy or law, from standard charges. The
Hospital estimates the transaction price for patients with deductibles and coinsurance and from
those who are uninsured based on historical experience and current market conditions. The initial
estimate of the transaction price is determined by reducing the standard charge by any contractual
adjustments, discounts, and implicit price concessions based on historical collection experience.
Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments
to patient service revenue in the period of the change. Amounts recognized during the year ended
September 30, 2022, due to changes in its estimates of implicit price concessions, discounts, and
contractual adjustments for performance obligations satisfied in prior years were not significant.
For the year ended September 30, 2021, additional revenue of approximately $1,900,000 was
recognized due to changes in its estimates of implicit price concessions, discounts, and contractual
adjustments for performance obligations satisfied in prior years. Subsequent changes that are
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determined to be the result of an adverse change in the patient’s ability to pay are recorded as bad
debt expense.

Revenue Composition

The Hospital has determined that the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows are affected by the following factors:

e Payors (for example, Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or other insurance, patient) have
different reimbursement and payment methodologies

o The Hospital’s line of business that provided the service (for example, hospital inpatient,
hospital outpatient, etc.)

The composition of net patient care service revenue less provision for uncollectible accounts by
primary payor for the years ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, is as follows:

2022 2021
Medicare $ 24,649,057 $ 24,306,429
Medicaid 3,714,129 2,905,195
Blue Cross 22,367,195 21,370,931
Other third-party payors 31,782,137 29,412,652
Patients 1,798,304 1,725,465
$ 84,310,822 $ 79,720,672

The composition of patient care service revenue based on lines of business for the years ended
September 30, 2022 and 2021, is as follows:

2022 2021
Hospital — inpatient $ 19,338,967 $ 21,601,715
Hospital — outpatient 59,975,999 49,842,583
Physician services 4,995,856 8,276,374
Total $ 84,310,822 $ 79,720,672

Nearly all revenue is related to health care services which are transferred and rendered over time.

Contract Balances

Contract balances consist primarily of health care services provided to patients who are still
receiving inpatient care at the end of the year. Contract assets are transferred to receivables when
the rights become unconditional. Contract liabilities represent the Hospital’s obligation to provide
services to patients when consideration has already been received from the patient or a third-party
payor.
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The following table provides information about the Hospital’s receivables and liabilities from
contracts with customers:

2022 2021
Accounts receivable, beginning of year $ 10,587,434 $ 5,013,731
Accounts receivable, end of year 12,922,197 10,587,434
Contract liabilities, beginning of year $ 8,323,769 $ 10,927,961
Contract liabilities, end of year - 8,323,769

Note 4: Concentration of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payors at September 30, 2022 and 2021, is:

2022 2021
Medicare 55% 32%
Medicaid 6% 4%
Blue Cross 7% 26%
Other third-party payors 22% 31%
Patients 10% 7%
100% 100%
Note 5: Investments and Investment Return
Investments at September 30 include:
2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ - § 708,861
Certificates of deposit 9,000,000 9,000,000
Total $ 9,000,000 $ 9,708,861
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Investments are included on the balance sheet as follows:

2022 2021
Short-term investments $ 9,000,000 $ 7,000,000
Assets limited as to use - 2,708,861
Total $ 9,000,000 $ 9,708,861

Investment return is comprised of interest income.

Note 6: Professional Liability Claims

The Hospital purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy. Under such a
policy, only claims made and reported to the insurer during the policy term, regardless of when the
incidents giving rise to the claims occurred, are covered. The Hospital also purchases excess
umbrella liability coverage, which provides additional coverage above the basic policy limits up to
the amount specified in the umbrella policy.

Based upon the Hospital’s claims experience, an accrual had been made for the Hospital’s
estimated medical malpractice costs, including costs associated with litigating or settling claims,
under its malpractice insurance policy, amounting to approximately $1,155,456 and $1,860,147 as
of September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Estimated recoveries are included in other
receivables. It is reasonably possible that this estimate could change materially in the near term.

Note 7: Long-Term Debt

2022 2021
Note payable (A) $ 6,633,776 $ 7,046,760
Note payable (B) 1,927,007 -
Note payable (C) 2,261,050 -
Capital lease obligations (D) 143,426 136,971
10,965,259 7,183,731
Less current maturities 651,270 445,218

$ 10,313,989 $ 6,738,513

A) Note payable with monthly payments of $42,236, including interest at a rate of the weighted
average yield of certificates of deposits, plus 1 percent (1.35 percent at September 30, 2022).
Final payment due in March 2037. Secured by Hospital cash and investments.
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B) Note payable with monthly payments of $9,472, including interest at a rate of the weighted
average yield of certificates of deposits, plus 1 percent (1.35 percent at September 30, 2022).
Final payment due in December 2041. The note is secured by Hospital cash and investments.

C) Note payable with initial monthly payments of $13,563, including interest at a fixed rate of
3.54 percent for 120 months. Monthly payments of $13,891, including variable interest at a
rate based on the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston five-year classic regular advance rate,
plus 2.1 percent. Final payment will be due in October 2040. The note is secured by real
estate owned by the Hospital. The rate as of September 30, 2022, is 6.35 percent.

D) Various capital leases including principal and interest payments of various amounts due
monthly, including interest ranging from 3.94 percent to 7.42 percent, with final payment

due September 2025.

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt and payments on capital lease obligations at

September 30, 2022, are:

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
Thereafter

Less amount representing interest
Present value of future minimum lease payments
Less current maturities

Noncurrent portion

Long-Term
Debt
Excluding
Capital Capital
Lease Lease
Obligations Obligations
$ 589,881 $ 65,934
599,432 49,096
610,061 37,068
620,471 -
631,098 -
7,770,890 -
$ 10,821,833 152,098
8,672
143,426
61,389
S 82,037
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Note 8: Net Assets

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes or periods:

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose
Beneficial interest in assets held by Copley Health
Systems, Inc.
Not subject to appropriation or expenditure
Beneficial interest in assets held by Copley Health

Systems, Inc.

2022 2021
$ 969,067 $ 871,080
5,280,955 4,889,210
$ 6,250,022 $ 5,760,290

Note 9: Liquidity and Availability

The Hospital’s financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date for general

expenditures are:

Financial assets at year-end
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Patient accounts receivable
Estimated amounts due from third-party payors
Due from related parties
Assets limited as to use
Assets held in deferred compensation plan

Total financial assets

Less amounts not available to be used within one year
Assets held in deferred compensation plan
Estimated amounts due from third-party payors
Short-term investments and assets limited as to use

Total amounts not available to be used within one year

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year

2022 2021
§ 7,667,414 $ 19,183,759
9,000,000 7,000,000
12,922,197 10,587,434
130,000 400,000
300,622 51,322
- 2,708,861
3,200,901 3,766,248
33,221,134 43,697,624
3,200,901 3,766,248
130,000 400,000
8,560,783 7,046,760
11,891,684 11,213,008
$ 21,329,450 $ 32,484,616
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As part of the Hospital’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.

Note 10: Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Certain costs attributable to more than one function have been allocated among the health care
services, and general and administrative functional expenses. The following schedule presents the
natural classification of expenses by function as follows:

2022
Health Care Services
Total Health General and
Inpatient Outpatient Care Services  Administrative Total

Salaries and wages $ 10,100,805 $ 26,474,306 $ 36,575,111 $ 4,014,688 $ 40,589,798
Employee benefits 1,886,554 4,944,677 6,831,231 1,957,230 8,788,461
Purchased services and professional fees 3,634,513 9,526,095 13,160,608 3,039,659 16,200,267
Supplies and other 6,694,079 17,545,249 24,239,328 2,416,326 26,655,655
Depreciation and amortization 756,018 1,981,531 2,737,549 180,025 2,917,574
Interest 50,717 132,931 183,648 - 183,648
Total expenses $ 23,122,686 $ 60,604,789 §  83,727.475 $ 11,607,928 $ 95,335,403

2021

Health Care Services

Total Health General and

Inpatient Outpatient Care Services  Administrative Total

Salaries and wages $ 9,013,054 §$ 23,623,301 $ 32,636,355  $ 3,582,348 $ 36,218,703
Employee benefits 1,731,483 4,538,235 6,269,718 1,796,350 8,066,068
Purchased services and professional fees 3,004,751 7,875,482 10,880,233 2,512,969 13,393,202
Supplies and other 6,566,833 17,211,735 23,778,568 2,370,395 26,148,963
Depreciation and amortization 1,108,967 2,906,612 4,015,579 264,070 4,279,649
Interest 23,224 60,871 84,095 - 84,095

Total expenses $ 21,448312 $ 56216236 $ 77,664,548 $ 10,526,132 $ 88,190,680

Note 11: Pension Plans
The Hospital has a tax-deferred annuity plan covering substantially all employees. Contributions

are based upon a percentage of each covered employee’s annual compensation. Pension expense
was $1,009,112 and $1,276,829 for 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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The Hospital also has a deferred compensation plan for the benefit of certain employees. The

assets are classified as assets held in a deferred compensation plan and a corresponding liability has
been recorded.

Note 12: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3  Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to

the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
Recurring Measurements

The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the
fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at September 30, 2022 and 2021.

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
September 30, 2022
Assets
Investments
Assets held in deferred
compensation plans
Cash equivalents $ 482335 $ 482,335 $ - 3 -
Mutual funds and equities 2,555,726 2,555,726 - -
Fixed income securities 162,840 162,840 - -
Total assets $ 3,200,901 $ 3,200,901 $ -3 -
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Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
September 30, 2021
Assets
Investments
Assets held in deferred
compensation plans
Cash equivalents $ 512,020 $ 512,020 $ - 3
Mutual funds and equities 3,066,475 3,066,475 -
Fixed income securities 187,753 187,753 -
Total assets $ 3,766,248 $ 3,766,248 $ - S

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets as
well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.
There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the year ended
September 30, 2022.

Investments and Cash Equivalents

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced
market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,
prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections, and cash flows. Such securities are classified
in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not
available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. The Hospital has no securities
classified as Level 3.

Note 13: Asset Retirement Obligation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liability in the period in which it is incurred or becomes determinable (as defined
by the standard) even when the timing and/or method of settlement may be conditional on a future
event. The Hospital’s conditional asset retirement obligations primarily relate to asbestos
contained in buildings that the Hospital owns. Environmental regulations exist in Vermont that
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require the Hospital to handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if a building undergoes
major renovations or is demolished. For the year ended September 30, 2022 and 2021, the Hospital
recognized a liability of $1,500,000 for all estimable and known areas containing an ARO. The
corresponding expense was included in depreciation expense during 2021.

A liability may not be recognized for additional obligations in the accompanying financial
statements because the range of time over which the Hospital may settle the obligations is unknown
and cannot be reasonably estimated. The Hospital will recognize a liability when sufficient
information is available to reasonably estimate fair value.

Note 14: Related Party Transactions

The Hospital is associated with several related organizations. Amounts due from related parties
were $300,622 and $51,323 at September 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Copley Health Systems, Inc.

The Health System controls the Hospital and other entities as discussed herein. Management
services are provided by the Hospital to the Health System affiliated entities. Management fee
expense to the Health System was $29,409 and $32,034 in 2022 and 2021, respectively, and
included in purchased services and professional fees in the accompanying financial statements.

The Health System coordinates and implements fundraising and other resource development
activities for the various Health System entities, primarily the Hospital. The Hospital’s interest in
the restricted net assets of the Health System is reported as a noncurrent asset in the balance sheets.
The Hospital received contributions from the Health System of $1,132,051 and $192,511 during
2022 and 2021, respectively. Contributions of $1,042,924 and $15,920 in 2022 and 2021,
respectively, were included in transfer from affiliate.

Health Center Building

Health Center Building, Inc. (HCB), a for-profit corporation, owns and manages an office building
that leases space to the Hospital and area physicians on an annual basis. Rent expense was
$284,618 and $272,951 for 2022 and 2021, respectively. The Health System is the parent company
and shareholder of HCB.

Copley Terrace

Lamoille Area Housing Corporation (LAHC), d/b/a Copley Terrace, is a not-for-profit corporation
established to provide housing for the elderly and handicapped. The Health System as sole
corporate member of LAHC, is the sponsor organization for the Copley Terrace project, which is
insured and subsidized by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. The Health
System also serves as the management agent for the project under an agreement whereby the
Health System receives fees in return for various management services.
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Copley Woodlands

Copley Woodlands, Inc. (CWI) is a not-for-profit corporation which operates an independent living
retirement facility located in Stowe, Vermont. The Health System is the sole member of CWI.

The Hospital received $37,569 and $36,907 in management fees from CWTI in 2022 and 2021,
respectively, which is other operating revenue in the accompanying financial statements.

CWI provides housing and related services to the Hospital. The Hospital recorded expense of
$71,652 and $37,011 in relation to these services for the years ended September 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Note 15: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Variable Consideration

Estimates of variable consideration in determining the transaction price for patient service revenue
as described in Notes 1 and 3.

Malpractice Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice claims are described in Notes I and 6.
Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Hospital is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may
or do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the Hospital’s
self-insurance program or by commercial insurance; for example, allegations regarding
employment practices or performance of contracts. The Hospital evaluates such allegations by
conducting investigations to determine the validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice
of counsel, management records an estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any, for
each of these matters. Events could occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ
materially in the near term.

Investments

The Hospital invests in investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts
reported in the accompanying balance sheets.
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Asset Retirement Obligation

As discussed in Note 13, the Hospital recorded a liability for its conditional asset retirement
obligation related to asbestos abatement.

Note 16: Future Change in Accounting Principles

Leases (ASU 2016-02)

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for
leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases
on the balance sheet as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. The standard has two types of
leases for income statement recognition purposes: operating leases and finance leases. Operating
leases will result in the recognition of a single lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term similar to the treatment for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will
result in an accelerated expense similar to the accounting for capital leases under existing
standards. The determination of lease classification as operating or finance will be done in a
manner similar to existing standards. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding
the identification of embedded leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and
nonlease components in an arrangement. The new standard is effective for the Hospital’s annual
period beginning October 1, 2022. The Hospital is evaluating the impact the standard will have on
the financial statements. The standard could have a material impact on the financial statements due
to the recognition of additional assets and liabilities for operating leases.

Note 17: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 27, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

COPLEY HOSPI TAL | NC 03-0179423
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

due date for

filing your 528 WASHI NGTON HI GHVWAY

return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

mStuetons: | MORRI SVI LLE, VT 05661

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . . . . . .. I_OILI
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

e The books are in the care of » JEFF HEBERT
528 WASHI NGTON HI GHWAY MORRI SVI LLE VT 05661

Telephone No. » 802 8888888 Fax No. »
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . ... ... ... | 2 |:|
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check this box , , . . . . 4 |:| . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . .. | 2 |_, and attach
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until 08/ 15 , 2023 , to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

4 - calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 10/ 01 , 2021 , and ending 09/30 ,2022

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ NONE

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ NONE

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ NONE

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

JSA
1F8054 2.000
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Form 990-T (2021)

03-0179423 Page2

Tax and Payments

la
b

c
d
e

[0 ]

Q " 0 Q 0 T 9

7
8
9
10
1

6a
b

Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116). . . . . la
Other credits (SEeINSITUCHIONS) . v & v v 4 & ¢ v 4 4 & 0 v v o e s x v m s v nan s 1b
General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) . . . « v v v v v v .+ &« 1c
Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form88010r8827). . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
Total credits. Add lines lathrough 1d. . . . . . v & & v vt i ittt e e e s e s s e e s s e e e le
Subtract line lefrom Part 1, N7 . . . . . . v i v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ek 2 NONE
Other amounts due. Check if from: Form 4255 |:| Form 8611 |:| Form 8697 |:| Form 8866
Other (attach Statement) = + v & & %+ & & = & & & = & & &+ & & = + & & s & & = » 3
Total tax. Add lines 2 and 3 (see instructions). Check if includes tax previously deferred under
section 1294. Enter taxamounthere. . . . . v . v & v v v h h e h e e e e e > .4 NONE
Current net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A, Partll,column (k) . . . . . . & & v v v & v vttt e e e e 5
Payments: A 2020 overpayment credited t02021 . . . . . . . . . f v v ... 6a
2021 estimated tax payments. Check if section 643(g) election applies p |:| 6b
Tax deposited with Form8868. . . . . . . . . . . . . & o @ o i i i i i v v o . 6¢C
Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . . . . . . . 6d
Backup withholding (seeinstructions) . . . . . « & & vt 4 & v v 4 & 4 v 0 s n s 6e
Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) . . . . . . 6f
Other credits, adjustments, and payments: Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Total P> | 69
Total payments. Add lines 6athrough 6g . . . .« & & v v 4 4 i vttt e e e e e s s e e e e e e e e e 7
Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 isattached. . . . . .« v« v v v v & 4 v v = & 4 |:| 8
Tax due. If line 7 is smaller than the total of lines 4,5, and 8, enter amountowed . . . . . . .« ¢ v 4 v« &« &« > 9 NONE
Overpayment. If line 7 is larger than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amountoverpaid. . . . . . « v v+ « 4 »| 10
1  Enter the amount of line 10 you want: Credited to 2022 estimated tax P> Refunded | 11
Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 At any time during the 2021 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here p» X
During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthetaxyear . . . « « . « =« . . . >3
Enter available pre-2018 NOL carryovers here p $ . Do not include any post-2017 NOL carryover
shown on Schedule A (Form 990-T). Don't reduce the NOL carryover shown here by any deduction reported on
Part I, line 6.
Post-2017 NOL carryovers. Enter available Business Activity Code and post-2017 NOL carryovers. Don't reduce
the amounts shown below by any NOL claimed on any Schedule A, Part Il, line 17 for the tax year. See instructions.
Business Activity Code Available post-2017 NOL carryover
$
$
$
$
Did the organization change its method of accounting? (See instructions) . + = v v v & & v v 4 & v v 4 8 4 0 0 8 8w e e e X
If 6a is "Yes," has the organization described the change on Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, or Form 11282 If "No,"
explain INnPart V. v v v v o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Supplemental Information

Provide the explanation required by Part IV, line 6b. Also, provide any other additional information. See instructions.

SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORMATI ON_ ATTACHED

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
S_ belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Ign } } May the IRS discuss this return
Here JOSEPH WOCDI N | CEO with the preparer shown below
Signature of officer Date Title (see instructions)?| X | Yes No
Print/T " P 's signat
Paid rint/Type preparer's name reparer's signature Date Check it PTIN
Preparer BRI AN D TODD self-employed P00422601
uSepomy Firm'sname B FORVI S, LLP Fimm's EIN B> 44- 0160260
Firm's address > 910 E ST LOUI S #200/ PO BOX 1190, SPRINGFI ELD, MO 6 | Phoneno.417- 865- 8701

JSA
1X2741 1.000
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SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORVATI ON

PART NUVBER: FORM 990-T
LI NE NUMBER: LINE J
EXPLANATI ON:

THE TAXPAYER DCES NOT HAVE ANY ACTI VI TI ES GENERATI NG UNRELATED
BUSI NESS TAXABLE | NCOVE (AS DEFINED IN I RC 512(A)) I N THE CURRENT
YEAR. FORM 990-T | S BEI NG FI LED TO COMVENCE THE RUNNI NG ON THE
PERI OD UNDER THE STATUTES OF LI M TATI ON FOR REPORTI NG UNRELATED
BUSI NESS | NCOVE.

9006QN K929 11/07/2023 15:43:18 V21-7.15 1199918
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